Town of Truro

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: 508-349-7004 Fax: 508-349-5505

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Agenda

DATE OF MEETING: Thursday, September 24, 2020
TIME OF MEETING: 5:30 pm
LOCATION OF MEETING: Remote Meeting

www.truro-ma.gov

Open Meeting

This will be a remote meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the
web on the "Truro TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepdie of the Town
of Truro website (www.truro-ma.gov). Click on the green “Watch” button in the upper right corner
of the page. Please note that there may be a slight delay (approx. 15-30 seconds) between the
meeting and the television broadcast/live stream.

Citizens can join the meeting to listen and provide public comment via the link below, which can
also be found on the calendar of the Board’s webpage along with the meeting Agenda and Packet,
or by calling in toll free at 1-866-899-4679 and entering the following access code when prompted:
983-197-413. Citizens will be muted upon entering the meeting until the public comment portion
of the hearing. If you are joining the meeting while watching the television broadcast/live stream,
please lower the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that you may
be heard clearly. Citizens may also provide written comment via postal mail or by emailing the
Town Planner at planner 1 @truro-ma.gov.

Meeting link: global.gotomeeting.com/join/983197413

Hearing materials can be found at the following web address:
www.truro-ma.gov/zoning-board-of-appeals/pages/cloverleaf-40b-application

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Cloverleaf Agenda — September 24, 2020 Page 1 of 2



Review of Comments
o Letter from the Truro Town Manager, Rae Ann Palmer

Public Hearing — Continued

2019-008 ZBA — Community Housing Resource, Inc. seeks approval for a Comprehensive
Permit pursuant to G.L. c. 40B, §§20-23 to create 40 residential rental units, of which not less than
25% or 10 units shall be restricted as affordable for low or moderate income persons or families,
to be constructed on property located at 22 Highland Road, as shown on Assessor’s Map 36 and
Parcel 238-0 containing 3.91 acres of land area.

e Responses to Third Peer Review
e Review Updated Building Plans
e Waivers:

¢ Prioritize

Public Comment

Adjourn 5

hadd

T Bifice of Town Clerk
Treas urnr—Tay f‘o!leutor

PrTTTEEePm |
| SEP 20 200 %
|

| Recc ived TOWN OF FTRURO

LBY e

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Cloverleaf Agenda — September 24, 2020 Page 2 of 2



v,

A

)
&
Q@

<

N

J.M. O’REILLY & ASSOCIATES, INC.

ProressioNAL ENGINEERING, LAND SURVEYING {§ ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Site Development * Property Line * Subdivision * Sanitary + Land Court * Environmental Permitting

N

September 16, 2020

MEMORANDUM IMO-8446A
FROM: J.M. O’REILLY & ASSOCIATES, INC. A
John O'Reilly, P.E., P.L.S.

RE: Third Peer Review, September 3, 2020
Cloverleaf Project

Responses to the third Peer review by Horsley-Witten are as follows:

Contingency Plan:
Our office is in agreement with the suggestion put forth by Horsley-Witten:

e At the time the Board of Health received Disposal Works Permit, the application will include a
detailed Sampling & Contingency Plan as outline in the August 14, 2020 Memo, prepared by J.M.
O’REILLY & ASSOCCIATES, INC.

e Sampling & Contingency Plan will also include any and all requirements set forth in the
Massachusetts DEP Pilot Approval Permit for the proposed sewage treatment process.

Groundwater Monitoring:
Our office is in agreement with the suggestion put forth by Horsley-Witten
e The Sampling and Contingency Plan will include the testing and reporting frequency of the
groundwater and shall be part of the Board of Health’s approval process.

Pipe sizes:
e Final Construction Plans will include the necessary detailed information as required for complete
construction plans.

Setbacks:

e The location of the drywell for building 22-24 has not changed, the reserve area to the rear of the
building eliminates the possibility of shifting the drywell to the north. The contractor will need to
install the drywell and piping at the time of the foundation work for the buildings. Slope shall be
established during the backfilling of the foundations.

Specific Comments on Stormwater Management Facilities:
e Astamped MA Stormwater Report will be provided with the final permit plans to the ZBA.
e A typical cross section of the drainage swales has been developed on Sheet 5 of 6.

1573 Main STReeT, P.O. Box 1773, BREWSTER, MA 02631 * PHONE: (508) 896-6601 * Fax: (508) 896-6602
WWW.JMOREILLYASSOC.COM



Page 5:

o The still water within the swale will be about 1 foot deep, prior to the discharge into the
subsurface leaching facility. Refer to the TSS calculation sheet for TSS reductions for the
site.

The Pre and Post stormwater runoff calculations have been updated to reflect a reduction of the
post-development stormwater runoff than currently exists from the property.

Drainage Facility #4: The swale and associated grading has been adjusted to allow for a forebay,
prior to the actual swale, so as to receive stormwater from the adjacent gravel emergency road.

Iltem #2 & #3 — Contributory Area:

Page 6:

The Plan Sheet 2 of 6 has been updated to reflect the flow patterns of the project site once the
proposed grading is complete.

Contributory areas are updated so as to capture the offsite drainage patterns towards the project
site. Refer to the Drainage calculations and Contributory Area Plan

Iltem 4 — Roof Runoff:

Page 7:

The construction drawings will include an overflow opening so as to allow for stormwater to
discharge at times of exceedance of drywell capacity.

Item 10 & 12 — Additional Comments:

#10 —The elevations have been corrected.
#12 —Sheet 2 of 6 now reflects boulders along the entrance off Highland and along Drainage Swale
#4, so as to protect the drainage swales.

Item #2 — Comments on Other Utilities:

The cover over the leaching facilities for the wastewater will range from a maximum of 3 feet to
about 1.5 feet. The electrical conduit for the small post lights will run about 12 inches below
grade. the installation of the electrical or post lights will not impact the leaching facility.
Contractor should take the necessary care during the installation of the posts and associated
conduit.

Page 7 to 9: Other Site Design Comments:

#1
o The phasing of the project will still need to be worked out given the water main work by
the Town. See the Stormwater Management During Construction section below.
#2
o Sheet 6 of 6 has been prepared to address the erosion controls through-out the site. The
protocols identified on Sheet 6 and within the Safe Harbor Documents shall be
incorporated into the phasing of the project, in conjunction with the Town’s work.
#11
o Snow removal: The D.P.W. for the Town of Truro, is going to be responsible for the
plowing and removal of the snow. Areas will be designated, by the DPW, for snow
storage.
o Snow shall not be stockpiled within the drainage swales or over leaching facility.

Community Housing Resource — Cloverleaf Response memo to 3" Peer Review
Highland Road
Truro, MA JMO-8446A



o #14
o Landscape Plan will be finalized to address specific species and quantities. Planting
protocols and details shall be included within the final Landscape Plan.
o The vegetation within the drainage swales, up to the outlet invert to the catch basin
grates for the drainage structures, is outlined below and on the Typical Swale Detail on
Sheet 5 of 6.

Page 9, Item 15 - Landscape Plan:
o The final landscape plans shall include planting details and specifications.
o The area within the drainage swales are to be loamed and seeded with a wet-meadow
seed mix. Refer to Sheet 5 of 6 for Swale detail and notes.

Parking Spaces:
e The Sheet 1 of 6 and 2 of 6 include the spot grades necessary to show the slope and grade of the
parking stalls. Flow directions have also been added to Sheet 1 of 6 for additional detail.

Stormwater Management During Construction:

The coordination of the water main installation and the housing development needs to be finalized and
determine prior to start of any construction activities on the site. The following points are meant to offer
an outline/recommendation in preparing the Coordination Plans for the site.

The ideal Coordination Plan would include that the water main installation and the site work for housing
development being completed in one phase. The Plan would include some, if not all, of the suggested
construction steps outlined below. It is imperative that the ground surfaces be stabilized and secured
as quickly as possible so as to minimize negative impacts to the site or Highland Road, during an intense
storm event.

Prior to any disturbance to the site, all protocols and requirements for the protection of the turtles shall
be implemented and followed. Refer to the Turtle Protection Plan as filed with the Natural Heritage
Program (MESA).

e Suggested Construction Stages for the water main and/or housing development:

o Contractor and project engineer shall identify areas of stockpiling of the existing vegetétion
materials to be used for slope stabilization.

o Contractor and project engineer shall identify the areas to be used to store stormwater during
the construction actives. The proposed drainage swales shall not be used for the temporary
drainage areas.

»  The temporary drainage controls could include the natural low area to the north of
buildings 22-24 and 23-25 and creating collection area(s) within the building locations
around the center court area.

e Note: The location and humber of the collection areas to be created would
be determined prior to start of any component of the water and/or housing
development improvements.

Community Housing Resource — Cloverleaf Response memo to 3" Peer Review
Highland Road
Truro, MA IMO-8446A



n  The stockpile shall be protected along the base with erosion controls. (silt fence, or

= The stockpile of materials shall be protected along the base with erosion controls. (silt
m  Asthe areas are graded, the contractor shall create the needed collection areas which
The slopes, once established shall be stabilized per the Erosion Control Practices of Safe

Irrigation shall be supplied for the slopes so as to enhance the establishment of the applied

The temporary low points, as established, shall be shallow in nature so as to prevent ponding

o Area to be cleared of all trees and stumps. _
o Vegetation shall be removed and stockpiled within identified areas.
_ Biolog to be used)
o Area shall be rough graded as shown on the project documents.
fence and/or biology).
are to be used for the temporary drainage controls.
O
Harbor and SWPPT.
O
existing ground cover material.
e Temporary Drainage Controls During Construction Activities:
o)
over 18 inches.
O

The ground surface within the low point shall be scraped clean of silt and debris after any rain
event were ponding occurred within the low point. The area shall be scrapped once
construction activities resume on the site, after a rain event.

e Disturbance of the Southern Portion of the Site — Highland Road Access:

o)

Thank You

Our Office strongly recommends the final plans to construct the water main and housing
development includes a requirement that the project area up to and including buildings 5-7
and 10-12 be graded and stabilized prior to clearing and grading the remaining southern area
of the site.

Community Housing Resource — Cloverleaf ' : Response memo to 3 Peer Review

Highland Road
Truro, MA

JMO-8446A



'&@v% J.M. O’REe1LLY & AssOCIATES, INC.

i
%@fg ProressioNAL ENGINEERING, LAND SurveYING (& ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

O Site Development * Property Line * Subdivision * Sanitary « Land Court * Environmental Permitting

Riprap Splash Pad Design:
Splash Pad is designed using the Federal Highway Administration Specifications 2006

Determine the Riprap Size:
_ 2.5v4/3 (D
D(50) = 0.2D(Q / \/gD**)*/* (=)

D(50): riprap Size (ft)
Q: Design Discharge at Outlet (cfs); 4.27 cfs (100 year outfall for Drainage Facility #4

D: Culvert Diameter (Circular), (ft); 1 foot
TW:  Tailwater Depth (ft); Per Guidelines, TW=0.4D
g: Acceleration Due to Gravity; g=32.2 ft/sec

D(50) = 0.2(1){(4.27 / +/32.2(1)>5)4/3}(1 / 0.4(1))
D(50) = 0.2{(4.27 / 5.67) */3}{2.5)
D(50) = 0.34 feet = 4 inches

Riprap stone, within splash pad, shall be 4 to 6 inch chink stone

Size of Splash Pad:

Using the attached Figure 10.4 and Table 10.1 from the Federal Highway Administration Publication July
2006 Hydraulic Engineering Circular No. 14, Third Edition Hydraulic Design of Energy Dissipators for
Culverts and Channels

Length of Apron: 4 x D = 4 feet minimum

Depth of Apron: 3.5(D) =3.5(4) = 14 inches = 1.2 feet
“Width of Apron at Culvert: 3xD=3x1=3feet

Width of Apron at End: 3:1 angle) x Length =3 x 4 = 12 feet

Note: The apron sizing is based on Drainage Facility #4 with a outflow of 4.27 cfs, 100 year storm event.
All stone riprap splash pads shall be the same size.

Community Housing Resource — Cloverleaf Riprap & Spla?h Pad Sizin

1573 Mg 9aREET, P.O. Box 1773, BREWSTER, MA 02631 * PHONE: (508) 896-6601 * Fax: (508 895-6602
Truro, MA WWW.JMOREILLYASSOC.COM IMO-8446A



Publication No. FHWA-NHI-06-086
July 2006

£

(4

U.S. Department of Transportation

Federal Highway
Administration

Hydraulic Engineering Circular No. 14, Third Edition

Hydraulic Design of Energy
Dissipators for Culverts and
Channels




Lg min = 4W, = 4(6) = 24 ft, use Lg = 24 ft
Wz = W, + 2(Ls/3) = 6 + 2(24/3) = 22 ft

However, since the trial Dso is not available, the next larger riprap size
(Dso = 0.83 ft) would be used to line a basin with the given dimensions.

Step 4 (3" iteration). Determine the basin exit depth, ys = Yc and exit velocity, Vg = V..
Qg = (AcfITe = [yo(Ws * zyo)l” (W + 22yc)
135%/32.2 = 566 = [yc(22 + 2yo)*/ (22 + 4y.)
By trial and success, y. = 1.02 ft, T, =26.1 fi, A, = 24.5 ft?
V., = Q/A; = 135/24.5 = 5.5 ft/s (acceptable)

Two feasible options have been identified. First, a 2.3-ft-deep, 23-ft-long pool, with
an 11.5-ft-apron using Dgp = 0.5 ft. Second, a 1.4-ft-deep, 18-ft-long pool, with a
6-ft-apron using Dsy = 0.83 ft. The choice between these two options will likely
depend on the available space and the cost of riprap.

Step 5. For the design discharge, determine if TW/y, < 0.75
TWIy, = 2.0/2.7 = 0.74, which satisfies TW/y,< 0.75. No additional riprap needed.

10.2 RIPRAP APRON

The most commonly used device for outlet protection, primarily for culverts 1500 mm (60 in) or

smaller, is a riprap apron. An example schematic of an apron taken from the Federal Lands
Division of the Federal Highway Administration is shown in Figure 10:4.

Le+tm NOTE:
i f, Excavativa for ploceswnt of ripeap wifl
I et be mossursd for payment,
1T
2. Furnish guotastily conforming
B —— AN o subssction 7i4.0¢ fal, fype W-E.
Q
CY * 3. Dimensions nol lobeiod ara In mimimelers.
3 b
S
LENGTH | DEPTH
x| ln% OF oF
& | SE| aPnon | APRON
SEE )
(VETERWUETER:
7|2 |4aDb]| 05
2 |5 |5xp| 08
3 |4 [6x8] 08

1L5. DEPARTUERT OF TRAMSPONTATION
FEDERSL MICHAY ADMRHISTRATION
CENTRAL FEDEASL LAMOS KIONWAT DEVISHON

METRIC DETAIL

PLACED RiPRAP
AT CULVERTS

CULVERT WITH STANDARD

CULVERT WITHOUT STANDARD
END SECTION ¢

END SECTD” — r, e i AT cuggl;:so

" PROTECTIE APRON AT CULVERT OUTLET

Figure 10.4. Placed Riprap at Culverts (Central Federal Lands Highway Division)

They are constructed of riprap or grouted riprap at a zero grade for a distance that is often
related to the outlet pipe diameter. These aprons do not dissipate significant energy except

10-16



Table 10.1. Example Riprap Classes and Apron Dimensions

o Apron | Apron

Class | Dso (mm) | Ds (in) | Length' | Depth
1 125 5 4D 3.5Dg
2 150 6 4D 3.3Dxo
3 250 10 5D 2.4Ds,
4 350 14 6D 2.2Dso
5 500 20 7D 2.0Dsg

6 550 22 8D 2.0Dsp

D is the culvert rise.

The apron dimensions must also be specified. Table 10.1 provides guidance on the apron
length and depth. Apron length is given as a function of the culvert rise and the riprap size.
Apron depth ranges from 3.5Ds for the smallest riprap to a limit of 2.0Ds for the larger riprap
sizes. The final dimension, width, may be determined using the 1:3 flare shown in Figure 10.4
and should conform to the dimensions of the downstream channel. A filter blanket should also
be provided as described in HEC 11 (Brown and Clyde, 1989).

For tailwater conditions above the acceptable range for Equation 10.4 (TW > 1.0D), Figure 10.3
should be used to determine the velocity downstream of the culvert. The guidance in Section
10.3 may be used for sizing the riprap. The apron length is determined based on the allowable
velocity and the location at which it ocours based on Figure 10.3. '

Over their service life, riprap aprons experience a wide variety of flow and tailwater conditions.
In addition, the relations summarized in Table 10.1 do not fully account for the many variables in
culvert design. To ensure continued satisfactory operation, maintenance personnel should
inspect them after major flood events. If repeated severe damage occurs, the location may be a
candidate for extending the apron or another type of energy dissipator.

Design Example: Riprap Apron (SI)

Design a riprap apron for the following CMP installation. Available riprap classes are provided
in Table 10.1. Given:

Q = 233m¥s

D = 1.5m

TW = 0.5m
Solution

Step 1. Calculate Dso from Equation 10.4. First verify that tailwater is within range.
TW/D = 0.5/1.5 = 0.33. This is less than 0.4D, therefore,
use TW =0.4D=0.4(1.5)=0.6 m

% %
_ Q DY _ 2.33 15) v
Dg, =0.2D (@D“J (TWJ =0.2 (1.5) (_«/WU .5—)2_5J (——MJ ~0.13m

Step 2. Determine riprap class. From Table 10.1, riprap class 2 (Ds, = 0.15 m) is required.

10-18



BENCHMARK: |

Top of Stone Bound
EL=35.9+ (NAVD88 Datum)

2 @@ QL
‘\

2 <
2 3 _—
7% > \ -~
[ % 2 721 o _(— r
@é PROPOSED PWO (2)- 2 INCH CLASS 150 o . 6\\ T L - P
S H.D.P.E\ WATER PIPE 10’165 | =<
p‘ N/, — - - RIS

)
Uy
A
[e]
%)
k4
V]
®
®
<.
>
)
Z
%

(TYPICAL FOR SERVICES TO BUILDINGS) —

V] — -
[} +—
N E) -~ T / 2
o) - R
N @ -~ RESERVE AREA T 20
25 - Vt=4,285GPD ST ' R
15 N ol \ a 4 0 NOT TO SCALE
(e . \ \ o 2
\ \ 7 X >
\ PARCEL 233 \ 4 > PLAN BOOK 672 PAGE 34
\ SN 3 Y 5 ASSESSORS' MAP 36 PARCEL 238
\  Area=391ACk < < PROPOSED HYDRANT 4
\ Rd:EERREE .
< | , & @)
BENCHMARK: \ = > g LEGEND
Top of Stone Bound \ - N & O
EL=48.5+ (NAVD88 Datum) L\ N 4/56% > EXISTING CONTOUR
= \BUILDING'22-24 O \ 1@360 @ 2 32 PROPOSED CONTOUR
CONSTRUCTION ACCESS & " W EL=<47.0 4 SOIINE WA X bW = x12.34 EXISTING SPOT GRADE
et oeny . CIMERGENCY ACCESS = 3 S % TOREL=6.0 VR TSN s SF > 24x5 PROPOSED SPOT GRADE
15 ON SHEET 5 OF 6 & NOTES ON SHEET 6 OF6 \Iér w w - o NG Bsg gg N Bg M (\\’f/ N\ N ‘ ’ B — W WATER SERVICE LINE
i R TOTAL FLOWK K 4 "N A * 2 —E—  UNDERGROUND UTILITY SERVICE
NG \\N | 7706PD S N N NS —8——  GASSERVICE LINE
“ \ N % N Y N\ = ®) 4] TEST HOLE / BORING LOCATION
PROPOSED 8 INCH D.|. WATER PIPE \\"W oY [ § oo /- ; ST SEPTIC TANK
/-~
7 N . e ——l‘—«) N DB DISTRIBUTION BOX
\\ \ ESTIRRAN - o ™ / . SAS SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM
@ _— RO NN TOW-55.0 Reserve RESERVED FOR FUTURE

BOW-52.5 UTILITY POLE

CATCH BASIN

@ _ o
- — N \F/\l/FéELFYDRANT
Y

DRAINAGE MANHOLE
CONCRETE BOUND, FOUND

PROPOSED HYDRANT e N — y —  TOP OF BANK
N —_— LIMIT OF WORK
——— FENCE

P ' UNDERGROUND PROPANE TANK
PROPOSED 8 INCH D.I. WATER PIPE \ / . ,
2 N N N NAPRTe 12' x 6' LEACHING DRYWELL (ROOF)
2 ~ x \ \ ’ /

\f\D/ TRANSFORMER PAD- UTILITY CLUSTER

GEN GENERATOR

PROPOSED WATER SERVICE UNITS
4" DIA DOMESTIC
4" FIRE

PROPOSED THREE (3) 2 |NC\+ CLASS 150
H.D.P.E. WATER PIPE
(TYPICAL FOR SERVICES TO BLN:)lNGS)

N\

4

PROPOSED 2 INCH CLASS 150
H.D.P.E. WATER PIPE
(TYPICAL FOR SERVICES TO BUILDINGS)

SCALE 1"=30' /
,/’/\\ /
TR
\ \\\/,// /
7 X \
¢ s ) ,b( \ ~— - —
/$// N s -%7@04;22\,@\\\970 &) N o N < 3 \ RESERVE AREA § T~ —

T, 77 - NN % % Vt=3,970 GPD z

/9 00 s / \ S « \ - —— 5% G

N\ ﬁy“’)&/’) ~ N A /\o?%m 0 A o

g N Yo SONGCRYS q,
2 /P /7 ® $\
\\\ J // \\\ N\ /\t\ o\z.%&)\“ 4 . / 352 ”)(o
N / S, ~ < S
\ // ?4% \\// X . \ ’(/ ,,u\ 4 / */ / f)§’)
5 S < 9 ~
Z - N4
@ Z \\ \)\K)‘tﬁ/g [ > T ’*\/ID - »? 7z I
@Eké@%@% S 2 ST g
@ T ‘3&\‘3%«”%3 o / % ; %/ 33
N W % > > K Vo, N
\)?\O W 7, (.
St 3
— 4 \
¢ \
\ - - -
—— — P 5o L)
\ / . ‘ \s
i = ;
e \ — A ' BENCHMARK:
J = T ¢ — Ecingfg/la(mvghwa SHEET 1 OF 6
4/~(\ /// ~ ( = RSk
= 7 _ T PERMIT SET- NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
> P = /. —— ( A = =
PROPOSED 24NCH CLASS 150 s ( 7_—— 2
_ T "D.P.E. WATER PIPE = — = REVISED 9-16-2020: ADJUSTED GRADING AND DRAINAGE SO AS TO ADDRESS PEER REVIEW
(TYPTCATFOR SERVICES TO BUILDINGS) = 7 \ A COMMENTS. N .
S S © : T\ A}
— . - <) ~ © o> REVISED 7-28-2020: ADJUSTED SEWAGE SYSTEM AND DRAINAGE FACILITIES AS REQUESTED
\ 2t \y 3 i THROUGH THE PEER REVIEW. MODIFIED SWALE AND DRAINAGE FACILITIES; MODIFIED NOTES
\ 2 ’L‘\/\’ ON SHEETS 3 TO 5, ACCORPINGLY, .
— b Z 6\0 REVISED 6-5-2020: UPDATED SEWAGE SYSTEM TREATMENT TO INCLUDE 10 PPM NITROGEN
@ __—— 2 ; < [SLIMIT; ADJUSTED SEWER MANHOLE LAYOUT; ADJUSTED DRAINAGE TO INCLUDE SWALES AND
— B Utility ADDITIONAL CONTRIBUTORY AREAS; UPDATED NOTES AND DETAILS ACCORDINGLY

Pole

@/ Zz 0 REVISEm;ZOZO: UPDATED BUILDING LAYOUT, ADJUSTED ENTRANCE;
‘ P x P\ UPDATED SEWAGE SYSTEM COLLECTION AND ADDED I.A. TREATMENT
— g TECHNOLOGY; UPDATED WATER SERVICE LAYOUT AND DRAINAGE
ACCORDINGLY

26

—

CLOVERLEAF TRURO RENTAL HOUSING

Community Housing Resource, Inc.; P.O. Box 1015, Provincetown, MA 02657

&
&
@

PLAN = - py |
™ Existing Catcf

SITE PLAN
22 HIGHLAND ROAD, TRURO, MA

SCALE 1"=30' M,\Q?ﬂe«gasin Rim EL=23.5+
> o
- e

/@ J.M. O’REILLY & ASSOCIATES, INC.

> Professional Engineering & Land Surveying Services

0 30 60 90
e e — 1573 Main Street — Route 6A

n_20" P.0. Box 1773
@ SCALE 17=30 (508)896-6601 Office Brewster, MA 02631 (508)896-6602 Fax

DATE: SCALE: BY: CHECK: JOB NUMBER:
11-1-2019 As Noted RFR IMO IMO-8446A

(2 (0Y ) @@ G:\AAJobs\Malone- Cloverleaf Utility Plan- 40B- SITE PLAN- REVISED 9-16-2020.dwg




W / L
BENCHMARK: \ \ \ \ | P RCEL 238 - N\
Top of Stone Boun& / \ \ Area= 3.\91 AC\i
EL=48.5+ (NAVD8S8 Datm - \ \ \ \ \ \ \
\
BENN
PROPOSED 8 INCH D.l. WATER PIPE \ \ /\/

T —
PROPOSEEf\r/\/ATER QUALITY SWALE #2
WITH SEDIMENT FOREBAY

BENCHMARK:

Top of Stone Bound

EL=35.9% (NAVDSS Datum)

-
T\

Vt:4,2(85 GPD

» @

P

SOROR
Qe20e

A
RN

SN
///\\\ ~

UILDING-22-24
“KF EL=47.0
TOREL=46.0

UNIT 24: 4 BR

UNIT22: 38R

ngu Ok,
70

BOTTOM OF FOREBAY EL=44.5
TOP OF WEIR EL=45.2_|
BOTTOM OF SWALE EL=42.0

S —
DRAINAGE FACILITY #4 | —

TEN (10)- 1000 GAL. PRECAST LEACH PITS
EACH LEACH PIT SET AT 10 FEET ON-CENTER

WITH 3 FEET OF STONE ON SIDES AND ENDS~ /
TWO (2) C.I. FRAME & GRATE INLETS RIM EL=43.0
TOP OF LEACHING GALLEY EL=40.0 92

BOTTOM OF GALLEY EL=33.3

PROPOSED 12'x12' CONTROL
ROOM FOR WWTP; IRRIGATION
WELL AND GENERATOR

PROPOSED OUTFALL INVERT EL=43.0 SEE SHEET 5 OF
TYPICAL

RIP-RAP OUTFALL \
FOR

DETAIL /

2-3' DIA BOULDERS

OR GUARD, RAIL
PROPOSED SEWER MANHOLE #3

RIM EL=46.8%
INVERT EL=42.5 o \
wn

PROPOSED WATER SERVICE UNITS

4" DIA DOMESTIC
4" FIRE

DESIGN CALCULATIONS

DESIGN FLOW:

68 BEDROOMS X 110 GPD/BR = 7,480 GPD
OFFICE SPACE (UNIT 21): 279 SF X 75 GPD/1000 SF = 20.9 GPD
TOTAL FLOW: 7,501 GPD

SEPTIC TANK REQUIRED:

FIRST SEPTIC TANK: 7,501 GPD X 200% = 15,002 GALLONS MINIMUM
SECOND SEPTIC TANK: 7,871 X 100% = 7,501 GALLONS MINIMUM

LEACHING FACILITY REQUIRED: 7,501 GPD

LEACHING FACILITY PROVIDED:
TWO (2)- LEACHING FIELDS
ONE (1)- 75'x 92" x 1' LEACH FIELD, Vt = [75'x 92'] x 0.74 GPD/SF = 5,106 GPD
ONE (1)- 75'x 45" x 1' LEACH FIELD, Vt=[75 x 45] x 0.74 GPD/SF = 2,497 GPD
TOTAL =7,603 GPD

INSTALL:

ONE (1)- 16,000 GALLON SEPTIC TANK (ST1B)

ONE (1)- 8,000 GALLON SEPTIC TANK (ST2B)

ONE (1)- DISTRIBUTION BOX- FLOW SPLITTER

TWO (2)- HSMBR 9.0- N TREATMENT UNITS- DUEL TRAIN
ONE (1)- 6'x6'x5' BLOWER VAULT

ONE (1)- 10,000 GALLON PUMP CHAMBER

TWO(2)- 3 HP EFFLUENT PUMPS WITH LIFT RAILS AND ALARMS
ONE (1)-5'x 3" ALUMINUM HATCH (H-20 RATED)

THREE (3)- 4' x 4' ALUMINUM HATCH (H-20 RATED)
TWENTY ONE (21)- 24" DIA CAST IRON COVERS (H-20)
ONE (1)- 75'x 92" x 1' LEACH FIELD

ONE (1)- 75'x 45" x 1' LEACH FIELD

N 4.
N \ YS\
AN N
AW Z

PROPOSED THREE (3) 2 \NC\i CLASS 150
H.D.P.E. WATER PIPE
(TYPICAL FOR SERVICES TO BU‘KD\NGS)

N
WOPOSED SEWER MANHOLE #2

INVERT EL= 44.5

DRAINAGE FACILITY #2

ONE (1))- 4' DIA. SOLID CATCH BASIN

TWO (2)- 1000 GAL. PRECAST LEACH PITS
EACH LEACH PIT SET AT 10 FEET ON-CENTER
WITH 3 FEET OF STONE ON SIDES AND ENDS
CB RIM EL=53.1

OUTLET INVERT EL=50.0

AN
\\

PROPOSED CATCH BASINS #6
RIM EL=46.3(BOTH)

OUTLET INVERT EL=43.3 (BOTH)
PROPOSED MANHOLE #6

OUTLET/INLET INVERT EL=43.0

PROPOSED SEWER MANHOLE #6
RIM EL=46.8+
INVERT EL=41.50

SRR

&

N &
NN\ \\~\

PROPOSED SE MANHOhl

PROPOSED HYDRANT

u
0
PROPOSED SEWER MANHOLE #5
n

RIM EL=53.8%

INVERT EL=43.5
| 5

TOW-58.5
BOW-54+

A
< \
N
o

PROPOSED CATCH BASINS #5
RIM EL=53.1(BOTH)
OUTLET INVERT EL=50.0 (BOTH)

% ‘g\%3§§§ﬁﬁﬁa

PLAN

SCALE 1"=30'

—
//

DRAINAGE FACILITY #3

ONE (1))- 4' DIA. SOLID CATCH BASIN

TWO (2)- 1000 GAL. PRECAST LEACH PITS
EACH LEACH PIT SET AT 10 FEET ON-CENTER
WITH 3 FEET OF STONE ON SIDES AND ENDS
CB RIM EL=53.1

OUTLET INVERT EL=50.0

TOW-55.0
BOW-52.5

\gROP SEB SE\RER MANA\OLE #4
5

\\\\\

33

(
RIM EL=50.5+ v - - -
T NVERTELEA64 [ — N_ \ e s o b
\\—/ ™ \ g ,-N‘/ —
. —_— — \ [ _— _— - — s
~ \ / — — 30
— A — > / e
PROPOSED 2 INCPRGLASS 150 /
~_ D:RE. WATER PIPE
WCATF@R&@/H\\GE?%BMN@/ e ard
— |~ PROPOSED CATCH-BASINS #2 - — / L o
~~ ///eo( RIM EL=32.1- - - -
LET INVERTEL=29.1
—_— T PROPOSED MANHOLE #2 | _— ~  _— // z
- RIM EL=32.3 1
OUTLET/INLET INVERT EL=29.0 - - 29
- ——— = —
o // _— | PROPOSED-EATCH BASINS #1 - /// N\ 2
—_— =26.3
@/ _—— —1 VERT EL=233 ] _ - e
— — |— PROPOSED MANHOLE #1
— _— FEIFZ\/I}FZTS/ //
- _ —[OUTLET/INLETINVERT EL=23.1 — e
— — /—PROPOSWENCH/DRNN
@/ - RIM EL=24'5 _— s
— | -OUTLET INveRTEL= 23.2

mllg/AEE:ELlj;s.o \ \

Pole

2-3' DIA BOULDERS
OR GUARD RAIL

NOT TO SCALE

PLAN BOOK 672
ASSESSORS' MAP 36

PAGE 34
PARCEL 238

o
oQ
[m)
<
=
=
L
—
v
>
(%2
o
o
@)
@]
]
%2
%]
<
=

LEGEND

— EXISTING CONTOUR

NINE (9)- 1000 GAL. PRECAST LEACH PITS

EACH LEACH PIT SET AT 10 FEET ON-CENTER

WITH 3 FEET OF STONE ON SIDES AND ENDS

THREE (3) C.I. FRAME & GRATE INLETS RIM EL=22.5
L-TOP OF LEACHING GALLEY EL=20.2 3
T BOTTOM OF GALLEY EL=13.5

PROPOSED OUTFALL INVERT EL=23.1

RIP-RAP OXITFALL
SEE SHEET 5.0F 6 FOR
TYPICAL DETM

0 30 60 90
e — T —
SCALE 1"=30'

G:\AAJobs\Malone- Cloverleaf Utility Plan- 40B- SDS & Drainage- REVISED 9-16-2020.dwg

32 PROPOSED CONTOUR
X12.34 EXISTING SPOT GRADE
24x5 PROPOSED SPOT GRADE
— W— WATER SERVICE LINE
—EF— UNDERGROUND UTILITY SERVICE
_TCF;,_ GAS SERVICE LINE
@ TEST HOLE / BORING LOCATION
ST SEPTIC TANK
DB DISTRIBUTION BOX
SAS SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM
Reserve RESERVED FOR FUTURE
Jon) UTILITY POLE
H CATCH BASIN
— — — — A4 FIRE HYDRANT
— —
7 - WELL
e ~ ()] DRAINAGE MANHOLE
e ™~ - STORMWATER FLOW ARROW
PROPOSED HYDRANT / N N N CONCRETE BOUND, FOUND
/ — y —  TOPOF BANK
/ —o0———  LIMIT OF WORK
/ FENCE
/ CPrD) UNDERGROUND PROPANE TANK
/ 12'x 6' LEACHING DRYWELL (ROOF)
/ .
/ E\D/ TRANSFORMER PAD- UTILITY CLUSTER
P/ROPOSED CATCH BASINS #4 GEN GENERATOR
- RIM EL=45.2(NORTH); 43.0 (SOUTH)
UTLET INVERT EL=42.2 / 40.0
ROPOSED MANHOLE #4
RIM EL=42.9
OUTLET/INLET INVERT EL=39.5
“ga PROPOSED CATCH BASII\ﬁ3
RIM EL=37.8
— \ . OUTLET INVERT EL=34.8
\ "PROPOSED MANHOLE #3 /
RIM EL=38.0
R . QUTLET/INLET INVERT EL=35.5
J _— K
— /
- PROPOSED 2 INCH CLASS 150
g \ H.D.P.E. WATER PIPE /
(TYPICAL FOR SERVICES TO BUILDINGS)
=) 2 SCALE 1"=30"
/ -
i /
/ —
_—RESERVEAREA _— —\
Vt=3,970 GPD
e
e /
/
/
/
/
_—
// /
—_— //
/ /
/
/
/
A BENCHMARK: f\\
2 02 Top of Mass Highwa Ad
109‘ @& > EL=27.9% (NAV. tum) SHEET 2 OF 6
1\\,\:‘ S PERNIT SET- NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
L)
“6 REVISED 9-16-2020° ADJUSTED GRADING AND DRAINAGE SO AS TO ADDRESS PEER REVIEW
PROPOSED WATER QUALITY SWALE #1 COMMENTS. \\\\ \\
| BOTTOM OF SWALE EL=21.0 REVISED 7-28-2020: ADJUSTED SEWAGE SYSTEM AND DRAINAGE FACILITIES AS REQUESTED
THROUGH THE PEER REVIEW. MODIFIED SWALE AND DRAIANGE FACILITIES; MODIFIED NOTES
Utility DRAINAGE FACILITY #1 ON SHEETS 3 TO 5, ACCORRINGLY.

\RE\/ISED 6-5-2020: UPDATED SEWAGE SYSTEM TREATMENT TO INCLUDE 10 PPM NITROGEN
~LIMIT; ADJUSTED SEWER MANHOLE LAYOUT; ADJUSTED DRAINAGE TO INCLUDE SWALES AND
ADDITIQNAL CONTRIBUTORY AREAS; UPDATED NOTES AND DETAILS ACCORDINGLY

\
=

REVISED 2-14-2020: UPDATED BUILDING LAYOUT, ADJUSTED ENTRANCE;
UPDATED SEWAGE SYSTEM COLLECTION AND ADDED I.A. TREATMENT
TECHNOLOGY; UPDATED WATER SERVICE LAYOUT AND DRAINAGE

ACCORDINGLY

CLOVERLEAF TRURO RENTAL HOUSING

Community Housing Resource, Inc.; P.O. Box 1015, Provincetown, MA 02657

SEWAGE-DRAINAGE SITE PLAN-40B PERMIT SET
22 HIGHLAND ROAD, TRURO, MA

J.M. O'REILLY & ASSOCIATES, INC.

> Professional Engineering & Land Surveying Services

1573 Main Street — Route 6A
P.0. Box 1773

(508)896—-6601 Office  Brewster, MA 02631 (508)896-6602 Fax
DATE: SCALE: BY: CHECK: JOB NUMBER:
11-1-2019 As Noted RFR IMO IMO-8446A




GENERAL NOTES: :
SOILLOGS SCHEMATIC FLOW PROFILE:

A.) NEITHER DRIVEWAYS NOR PARKING AREAS ARE ALLOWED OVER SEPTIC SYSTEM

- DEPTH FROM [SOIL SOIL SOIL SOIL OTHER
UNLESS H-20 COMPONENTS ARE USED. SURFACE HORIZON |TEXTURE COLOR | MIOTTLING NOT TO SCALE . (1) 24" DIAMETER CAST IRON COVER 4' x 4" ACCESS HATCH
B.) THE DESIGNER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SYSTEM AS DESIGNED UN- (INCHES) (USDA) (MUNSELL) SIX(6) 24" DIAMETER CAST IRON COVER RAISED TO GRADE MODEL # H2C4848 BY 4" PVC VENT
LESS CONSTRUCTED AS SHOWN. ANY CHANGES SHALL BE APPROVED IN WRITING. 06 A FINE LOANY SAND 10YR3/1 FEJASEEE?JVOLE;ASAE USE EJIW LK110A HALLIDAY PRODUCTS / & MUSHROOM CAP BY "SWEETAIR"
C.) CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE LOCATION OF ALL 6-24 C1 | COARSE SAND 10YR7/8 | NONE y
UNDERGROUND AND OVERHEAD UTILITIES PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. 24-186 €2 COARSE SAND 10YR6/4 TOP OF FOUNDATION ]}
NO WATER ENCOUNTERED SEE PLAN VIEW 36"MIN 4" PVC INSPECTION PORT
CONSTRUCTION NOTES: ~ [ AT O e ar ot
X _—Proposed EL=46.5+ Proposed EL=46.5+ _— Proposed EL=46.5+ Proposed EL=54.0+ SEE NOTE 16
DATE OF TESTING: 10-16-2019 X ] ] ] — — 7 I 7 '
< i LA A L A i %
PERCOLATION RATE: LESS THAN 52 MIN/INCH IN C1 LAYERS (ASSUMED) N /\\ N f ! l ! \\(\\ 3" Conduit ! /\\(\/\/
1.) ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE STATE ENVIRONMENTAL CODE, WITNESSED BY: ROBERT REEDY, EIT, J.M. O'REILLY & ASSOCIATES, INC I For Electrical
TITLE 5, AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH. ' o Bl 2V P N L At
a NO GROUNDWATER WAS ENCOUNTERED C 41.7+ AL SEE MANIFOLD (9" “iiEnE_ B3EEOMaX)
2.) SEPTIC TANK(S), GREASE TRAP(S), DOSING CHAMBER(S) AND DISTRIBUTION USE A LOADING RATE OF 0.74 GPD/SF FOR SIZING OF SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM. n L Floats ?ha” be located to be 15 40.44 CROSS-SECTION SEE BELOW
BOX(ES) SHALL BE SET ON A LEVEL STABLE BASE WHICH HAS BEEN MECHANICALLY (anECEeSS'EbT'/‘f\lfLr)"m hatch Check DETAIL TOP
COMPACTED, OR ON A 6 INCH CRUSHED STONE BASE. — .—|l L A L A ‘ n JL / \ / \ Valve PITCH J I EILTER FABRIC
Gate Valve R — S S
3.) SEPTIC TANK(S) SHALL MEET ASTM STANDARD C1127-93 AND SHALL HAVE - = —U < 3" dia. Force Main /én/ }z/ 3/4"-1-1/2" STONE
AT LEAST THREE 20" DIAMETER MANHOLES. THE MINIMUM DEPTH FROM THE BOT- P RO F | |_E O F S EW E R MAN H O I_ES : 40.50 ] 20" 40.00 3975 % { SCHE0PVC L Z / .
TOM OF THE SEPTIC TANK TO THE FLOW LINE SHALL BE 48" ; 0. - )
NOT TO SCALE 4' DIAMETER 3 T 0.2 3" 1/4" Bleeder 39.00 3" Manifold I\ | SEE BELOW
4.) SCHEDULE 40 PVC INLET AND OUTLET TEES SHALL EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 6" SOLID MANHOLE 6.75' - Hole Connection SEE BELOW SEE BELOW SEE BELOW
ABOVE THE FLOW LINE OF THE SEPTIC TANK AND SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE GAS BAFFLE | T 838 EFFLUENT 39.00 ) — BOTTOM BOTTOM SEE BELOW
CENTERLINE OF THE TANK DIRECTLY UNDER THE CLEANOUT MANHOLE. (1) 24" DIAMETER CAST IRON COVER S |\/| ) H ] SCREEN BY "<ANITEE" SAS1 = 290'+ | SAS #1 = 92' / SAS #2 = 75'
5.) RAISE COVERS OF THE SEPTIC TANK AND DISTRIBUTION BOX WITH PRECAST RAISED TO GRADE 2 Pumps SAS2 =300+ Y £1=4.7+ PER H-W SOIL BORING INFO
CONCRETE WATER TIGHT RISERS OVER INLET AND OUTLET TEES TO WITHIN 6" OF USE EJIW LK110A =
FINISH GRADE, OR AS APPROVED BY THE LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH AGENT. 32.84/ 3951/ /
6.) ALL SEWER PIPING SHALL CONSIST OF 6" SDR-35 OR EQUIVALENT. PIPE SHALL ‘ 16 30.75 - Pitch 3"@ Force Main I_ EAC H F | E I_ D E I_ EVAT' O N S .
BE LAID ON A MINIMUM CONTINUOUS GRADE OF NOT LESS THAN 1% OR AS SPECIFIED. nggfg}esgwetg SEE ST PROPOSED PROPOSED Bac(l; to the F(;Uénp Chamber PROPOSED SAS #1- 75'x 92" x 1' LEACH FIELD
-1 CF Poured Concrete -
7.) DISTRIBUTION LINES FOR SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM (AS REQUIRED) SHALL BE Channels (Typical) CHART CHART 16,000 GALLON 8 000 GALLON PROPOSED TOP OF FIELD = 52.0+

10,000 GALLON Thrust Blocking at all bends LEAC H F | E I_D BOTTOM GF FIELD = 5104
PUMP CHAMBER
TWO (2)-3 HP EFF. PUMPS SAS #2-75'x 45' x 1' LEACH FIELD

TOP OF FIELD = 49.5+

BOTTOM OF FIELD = 48.5%

MAXIMUM GRADE OVER FIELD = 52.5%
MINIMUM GRADE OVER FIELD =50.5+

11/2" DIA. SCHEDULE 40 PVC. SEE DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

8.) OUTLET PIPES FROM DISTRIBUTION BOX SHALL REMAIN LEVEL FOR AT LEAST
2' BEFORE PITCHING TO SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM. WATER TEST DISTRIBUTION
BOX TO ASSURE EVEN DISTRIBUTION.

9.) DISTRIBUTION BOX SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM SUMP OF 6" MEASURED BELOW
THE OUTLET INVERT.

10.) BASE AGGREGATE FOR THE LEACHING FACILITY SHALL CONSIST OF 3/4" TO

SEPTIC TANK SEPTIC TANK

1.) SEWER CHANNELS SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED OF BRICK OR PVC
PIPE SET IN CONCRETE OR OF

Concrete Fill to
Top of Sewer
Channels

Control Panel

1-1/2" DOUBLE WASHED STONE FREE OF IRON, FINES AND DUST AND SHALL BE 4 Within Control Room DEPTH TO GROUNDWATER = 43'+
INSTALLED BELOW THE CROWN OF THE DISTRIBUTION LINE TO THE BOTTOM OF THE E‘ \\\ i ENGINEER APPROVED EQUAL. N
SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM. BASE AGGREGATE SHALL BE COVERED WITH A 2" T . \\\\\\\\\\\F 2.) SEWER CHANNELS MUST MATCH

LAYER OF 1/8" TO 1/2" DOUBLE WASHED STONE FREE OF IRON, FINES AND DUST. ." 4" —

DIAMETER OF OUTLET PIPE FOR

_—Proposed EL=46.5+ _—Proposed EL=46.5+

N\ e

11.) VENT SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM WHEN DISTRIBUTION LINES EXCEED 50 FEET; '.C(sncr.(.-:»te Sum N\ ) EACH MANHOLE T P iR e
WHEN LOCATED EITHER IN WHOLE OR IN PART UNDER DRIVEWAYS, PARKING AREAS, P GATE VALVE RE-CIRC LINE SEWER MANHOLE ELEVATION SCHEDULE : SMH #1-3
TURNING AREAS OR OTHER IMPERVIOUS MATERIAL; OR WHEN PRESSURE DOSED. Sewe r M an h 0 | e Sewe r M an h O I e FOR FLOW / TO ST2 Vacuum Gauge COMPONENT RIM EL PIPE INVERT EL | 6" SEWER PITCH (%), LENGTH FROM PREV.
12.) SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM SHALL BE COVERED WITH A MINIMUM OF 9" OF £00 Gallon PLAN VIEW NTROL MIXING _ f SCHARGE TO P.C SMH #1 50.5¢ 46.4+
CLEAN MEDIUM SAND (EXCLUDING TOPSOIL). pro-cast oo O e AN VIEW { / SUNP [ _— DISCHARGE TO P.C. i R it TR PO 17 O & SEwER NG
13.) FINISH GRADE SHALL BE A MAXIMUM OF 36" OVER THE TOP OF ALL SYSTEM with Off-set Cover H , o —_— [~ Treated Effluent SMH #3 46.8¢ 42.5¢ 2% PITCH, 98' OF 6" SEWER
COMPONENTS, INCLUDING THE SEPTIC TANK, DISTRIBUTION BOX, DOSING CHAMBER N - 7 = | T _—Filtrate Pump STALINLET R 0.1 2.2% PITCH. 84 OF &" SEWER
AND SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM. SEPTIC TANKS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COVER i Pump Base
OF 9", 3970/ ||~ A/ v
: ¥ . 1-WAY
14.) FROM THE DATE OF INSTALLATION OF THE SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM UNTIL 553/ < VALVE
RECEIPT OF A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE, THE PERIMETER OF THE SOIL ABSORP- . ' _ © - VACUUM PUMP FOR
TION SYSTEM SHALL BE STAKED AND FLAGGED TO PREVENT THE USE OF SUCH P U M P DOS' N G P ROG RAM . PROPOSED 39.40 0 © EFFLUENT DISCHARGE SEWER MANHOLE ELEVATION SCHEDULE : SMH #4-6
AREA FOR ALL ACTIVITIES THAT MIGHT DAMAGE THE SYSTEM. FLOW SPLITTE R TO PUMP CHAMBER TO PUMP CHAMBER COMPONENT RIM EL PIPE INVERT EL  [6" SEWER PITCH (%), LENGTH FROM PREV.
MAX. DISTANCE = 11'+ UNIT IS WITHIN
15.) THE BOARD OF HEALTH SHALL REQUIRE INSPECTION OF ALL CONSTRUCTION 1. BOTH PUMPS MUST BE CAPABLE OF PUMPING AT LEAST 90 GPM AGAINST A TOTAL DYNAMIC HEAD OF 30'+ (USE (2) MYERS EFF. USE DB-9 , : = TREATMENT CHAMBER SMH #4 5154 45.0¢
BY AN AGENT OF THE BOARD OF HEALTH (OR THE DESIGNER IF THIS SYSTEM RE- PUMP- 2 HP OR ENGINEER APPROVED EQUIVALENT). SMH #5 53.84 43.5¢ 1.1% PITCH, 142' OF 6" SEWER LINE
QUIRES A VARIANCE) AND MAY REQUIRE SUCH PERSON TO CERTIFY IN WRITING 2. BOTH PUMPS SHALL BE OPERATED ON A TIMER CYCLE. - LOEFifERLATlNG - EAECELWATER PUMP SMH #6 46.8+ 41.5+ 1.2% PITCH, 164' OF 6" SEWER
THAT ALL WORK HAS BEEN COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS OF THE SAS #1 PUMP: SHALL RUN FOR MAXIMUM OF 5 MINUTES EVERY 30 MINUTES: FROM ST2 LONGEST ST#1 INLET 46.5% 405+ 1.2% PITCH, 83' OF 6" SEWER
PERMIT AND APPROVED PLANS. 48 HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE IS REQUESTED. TOTAL DOSE PER HOUR = 900 GALLONS; RUN = 1.5' RUN = 13' BIO-BARRIER UNITS [
SAS #2 PUMP: PUMP SHALL RUN FOR A MAXIMUM OF 3 MINUTES EVERY 30 MINUTES: (TYPICAL) AIR INTAKE SEWER NOTES:
16.) two (2) 4" PVC INSPECTION PORT TO BE RAISED TO WITHIN 3" OF FINISH TOTAL DOSE PER HOUR = 540 GALLONS |=—4,000 GAL. ANOXIC ZONE——~] |=—4,000 GAL. AEROBIC ZONE— N VENTS 1.) THE SEWER PIPER SHALL BE 6" DIA. SDR35 PIPE OR APPROVED EQUAL.
GRADE FOR EACH LEACHING FIELD. BOTH INSPECTION PORTS TO BE PROVIDED TREATMENT ZONE 6'x6' 2.) EACH WASTE LINE UPON EXITING THE BUILDINGS, SHALL BE CONNECTED
WITH CAST IRON CLEANOUT COVERS AT FINISH GRADE. REFER TO S.A.S. DETAIL. 3. FLOAT SYSTEM: TWO BLOWERS TOA4" CLEAN-OUT, TO GRADE, FOR FUTURE MAINTENANCE.
17.) INSTALLER TO CONFIRM LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND AND OVERHEAD LOW WATER FLOAT- BOTH PUMPS OFF PROPOSED H 3.) SEWER LINE: AT ANY BEND, GREATER THAN 22.5° SHALL HAVE A SEWER
UTILITIES PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONAL FLOAT- BOTH PUMPS ARE AVAILABLE FOR CYCLE PUMPING CLEANOUT TO GRADE FOR FUTURE MAINTANCE.
‘ HIGH WATER FLOAT- ALTERNATE PUMP ENGAUGES AND PUMPS TO LOW WATER FLOAT IS ENGAUGED 8,000 GALLON DUEL TRAIN TREATMENT
18.) WATER/SEWER CROSSING: WASTELINE SHALL BE A 20' SECTION OF PVC PIPE HIGH WATER ALARM FLOAT- ALARM SOUNDS- REMOTE DIALER IS ENGAGED TO WWTP OPERATOR. UNITS AL 11 I 11
CENTERED OVER THE WATER LINE TO MAXIMIZE DISTANCE TO JOINTS. NOTE TWO (2) HSMBR 9.0-N UNITS
19.) BUILDING SEWER CLEAN-OUT: A 4" DIA PVC CLEAN OUT PIPE SHALL BE . PROPOSED
PROVIDED AT AT ALL BUILDING CONNECTIONS FOR THE SEWER LINES. CLEAN-OUT ONCE PUMPS INSTALLED WITHIN CHAMBER, TIMING AND DOSAGE SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO REFLECT ACTUAL PUMP DISCHARGE AND Py gty et
PIPE SHALL BE FINISHED WITH A 4 INCH DIA SCREW CAP BROUGHT TO FINISH FLOW RATES. 6'x6'x5 8" ROUND VALVE BOX
GRADE. BLOWER VAULT AND CAST IRON COVER (H-20)

20.) SEWER BENDS: A 4" DIA PVC CLEAN OUT SHALL BE PROPOVED AT ALL SEWER
PIPE BENDS GREATER THAN 22.5°. THE CLEAN-OUT SHALL BE FINISHED WITH A 4"

D N R S g e e OPERATIONAL NOTES & REQUIREMENTS: FLOAT DETAIL;

NOT TO SCALE
1.) ALL WIRING AND CONNECTIONS SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE MA STATE ELECTRICAL CODE
AS WELL AS TO THE MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS. ALL WORK SHALL BE COMPLETED BY A D ETA' L O F LATE RA L ACC ESS CA P
LICENSED ELECTRICIAN.
2.) THE ALARM SHALL CONSIST OF A RED WARNING LIGHT, AN AUDIBLE ALARM AND A REMOTE DIALER INLET INVERT NOT TO SCALE
SO AS TO NOTIFY THE WWTP OPERATOR OF THE ALARM EVENT. LIGHT AND ALARM SHALL BE ‘ 8" ROUND VALVE BOX
MOUNTED TO THE SIDE OF THE CONTROL BUILDING. . . AND CAST IRON COVER (H-20)
3.) ALL CORDS FOR PUMPS AND FLOATS SHALL BE CONTINUOUS FROM THE TREATMENT WORKS TO 45" STORAGE Finish Grade — L v DIA SCH 40 PVC PIPE
THE JUNCTION DISCONNECT BOX. (OR EQUAL)
4.) JUNCTION DISCONNECT BOX SHALL BE LOCATED ADJACENT TO THE CONTROL BUILDING. ) — 4 HIGH WATER ALARM-OPERATOR IS NOTIFIED /\\ \/ / | 11/2" ASPHALT
99" l?_ALTERNATE PUMP ENGAUGES- OPERATOR IS NOTIFIED NNA SNl 5100 ASPHALT ERO%T\]OESCET'IDO?\';/“" TEE/45°
—Operating Volume (24" = 2,425 GALLONS) 11/2" Screw-on Cap /
b————F—Low Water, All Pumps Off / A FLOW
11/2" PVC Access Pine L o 6" DIA. SEWER PIPE
24" NIV ip 8" PROCESSED STONE
T 6" OF 2" TO 13" DOUBLE
. WASHED STONE TO VENT
FLOAT INSTALLATION NOTES: HOLE AND UNDER
1.) FLOATS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A CABLE WEIGHT ACCESS BOX -
AND SHALL NOT BE TETHERED TO THE DISCHARGE LINE IN ORDER 1/4" Vent Hole CLEAN O UT D ETA' L
TO ALLOW FOR THEM TO BE PULLED UP TO THE TOP OF PUMP CHAMBER.
2.) FLOATS SHALL BE INSTALLED SO THAT THEY CAN BE o | £ L2, NOT TO SCALE:
ACCESSED FROM OUTLET MANHOLE COVER. 11/2" Distribution Lateral N\ . \f.
NSNS NAN
3.) FLOATS MUST BE INSTALLED SO THAT THEY ARE 27277 90° Bend
SO | |_ A BSO R PT| O N SYSTE |\/| D ETA| |_ . FREE TO MOVE THROUGHOUT IT'S TRAVEL AND NOT CONTACT
NOT 70 SCALE THE PUMP BODY, PIPING, OR OTHER OBJECTS.
o o by vt
FORCE MAIN \ oL /
FORCE MAIN ——FFFFF—
i | | | | | | | | |
gt — - - - - - - - - ——— e ——————— - :
11.3'+ (INSIDE
; RN o) MANIFOLD CROSS-SECTION DETAIL SHEET 3 OF 6
N || PERMIT SET- NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
- I A ) I R B NOT TO SCALE
N || : : : : : : : : : FINISH GRADE REVISED9-16-2020: ADJUSTED GRADING AND DRAINAGE SO AS TO ADDRESS PEER REVIEW
- . COMMENTS.
—— AY
i O—=— 4" PVC OBSERVATION PORT Water Tank /\\/\\\ 1-1/2" PVC DISTRIBUTION /\\<\
S = | | | | | | | | | for Irrigation Filtrate PUMDS LATERAL (TYPICAL) REVISED 7-28-2020: ADJUSTED SEWAGE SYSTEM AND DRAINAGE FACILITIES AS REQUESTED
o [ R e Alkalinity well g Storagep 2.5 3 4" PVC PERFORATED VENT PIPE (TYPICAL) THROUGH THE PEER REVIEW. MODIFIED SWALE AND DRAIANGE FACILITIES; MODIFIED NOTES
g = 6 | 6 6 | . | ON SHEETS 3 TO 5, ACCORDINGLY.
et - e Fee Tanks
i Tank . REVISED 6-5-2020: UPDATED SEWAGE SYSTEM TREATMENT TO INCLUDE 10 PPM NITROGEN
As Req'd - - - - :
0 [ O I A N A I R (As Req'd) ( ) S ¢ NOTE: SEPARATE DELIVERY LINE AND MANIFOLD LIMIT; ADJUSTED SEWER MANHOLE LAYOUT; ADJUSTED DRAINAGE TO INCLUDE SWALES AND
""" """ —""—"—"—"—"—"—"—"—"—"—\—— —— — — — — — | 7 ! 4 L T N B | S BN R | N /AN | R SHALL BE INSTALLED FOR EACH OF THE LEACH FIELDS. ADDITIONAL CONTRIBUTORY AREAS; UPDATED NOTES AND DETAILS ACCORDINGLY
o ! ! ! Q AR REVISED 2-14-2020: UPDATED BUILDING LAYOUT, ADJUSTED ENTRANCE;
_ - - ————— — — — — J— —_ ) - | | 1
. ° | | | | | | | | m /LN T T e e e | e UPDATED SEWAGE SYSTEM COLLECTION AND ADDED I.A. TREATMENT
. . m & Carbon CAPPED END
o = . 5 = " TECHNOLOGY; UPDATED WATER SERVICE LAYOUT AND DRAINAGE
| e | | | | o F )
vl %y """ " —— — — — — — — — S A_S _]_7 _______ T = < eed _—— 3" MANIFOLD A RDINGLY
2 AL, oL < & Tank —— TO BE BELOW LATERAL CCo G
9 R R A K R R R « slab Foundation ——PUMP CHAMBER 3" DELIVERY LINE INVERT ELEVATION, AS SHOWN
N ] = TO BE BELOW MANIFOLD
- T T 1 I o aEow o CLOVERLEAF TRURO RENTAL HOUSING
- """ """ """ —"—"—"—"\ —\ —\ — — — — — — — — — | | | | | | | | | - Community Housing Resource, Inc.; P.O. Box 1015, Provincetown, MA 02657
“ T Ao [ T A R A
Y S || of X
) R T Y N O 5 Heating Source SEWAGE DETAILS- 40B PERMIT SET
2 - - - _______ || | | | | | | | | | . 22 HIGHLAND ROAD, TRURO, MA
Z O—— 4" PVC OBSERVATION PORT | | | | | | | | I R R I E A 7 Control Panels (As Required)
" -
L 4" PVC OBSERVATION PORT | )
+ 4+ - o W Shelving | ( J.M. O’REILLY & ASSOCIATES, INC.
T O I
" | | | | | | . > Professional Engineering & Land Surveying Services
-~ """ """ """~ (¥ —"(¥—"—" — ' — — ' — — — —_—_—_——_———— u | | | | | | | | | 0 30 60 90
o | | | | | | | | | Disconnect
c— - — — — — —— — — — o — | . ——__— i -
TR S & & & & § T _— CLEAN-OUT (TYPICAL) CONTROL ROOM LAYOUT Junction SCALE 130 1573 Ma;nosgggt 1771330‘“3 6A
L poy S5 5 5 5 5 55 5 Ps Box - (508)896—6601 Office Brewster, MA 02631 (508)896-6602 Fax
CLEAN-OUT (TYPICAL) | | | | | | | | | Cqn g
92.0' 450 SCALE: 1" =3 DATE: SCALE: BY: CHECK: JOB NUMBER:
-1- As Noted RFR IMO JMO-8446A
G:\AAJobs\Malone- Cloverleaf Utility Plan- 40B- SDS & Drainage- REVISED 9-16-2020.dwg 11-1-2019




FLOW PROFILE OF DRAINAGE FACILITY #4

NOT TO SCALE 24" Diam. Cast Iron Frame and Cover
Raised to Grade

24" Diam. Cast Iron Frame and Cover

24"x24" Cast Iron Frame and Grate Raised to Grade
(RUESFQESJ.%V éEAlh}(\)/AlE?/\r/ %]El{rilL Raised to Grade (See Plan for Elevations) Use EJIW LK 110A or Equal
FOR COVER LOCATIONS)  EL=43.0+ Use EJIW LF248-2 OR EQUAL EL=43.0+ (REFER TO PLAN VIEW DETAIL
FINISH GRADE - e FOR COVER LOCATIONS)
. s & I e g 71 e 71 71 71 71 [y N
SN c? PSR S R R S ek PSSttt RO o PG S5t ittt ietot [T 4 EoRa S I X VbR S, VLRI S [T X VLRI BTy PR St ittt I PPN Fh ittt es PP Double Layer of Filter Fabric
. 12" DIAM. HDPE @ 0% 12" DIAM. HDPE @ 0% 12" DIAM. HDPE @ 0% 12" DIAM. HDPE @ 0% ( N\ 12" DIAM. HDPE @ 0% 12" DIAM. HDPE @ 0% 12" DIAM. HDPE @ 0% ( A
SR | el=aseol” || 7o 0o | \e=3s60 = oo o) \EL=38.60 o oo o] \EL=3s.60 EL=38.60 oo ] \EL=3860 EL=38.60 et § INNCIIEVYCN oo o] \eL=3ss0 oo oo \aw=3sso B
e ) HT=Z=zEny Lo HT=o=TEny L e ! ) flz=zzzesy ! | oo e\ % ||ZSTE5E0 L e e L e e Domwrore\e HZ-4
- 7 R 7 H-oo-o-o-d 7 SRR R ) T T f-o-o-o-0 T [IPIPE @ 0% PITCHA] | — = = = F T f-c-o-o-0 T 1= <=2 =2 = [PIPE@ 0% PITCH—= | = T=3/4"-1-1/2" Stone
== o= 1= === R R == ==y {|TO LEACH PIT #10 ===l ===l - m ‘TOLEACHP'TW ==
o= J-s s A B R | R - oo : |=-=c-=2=g SRR | AR 1=
=~ =Ll LEACHPIT#1 A== ==l LEACHPIT#2 === == =d] LEACHPIT#3 |-~ === 4 LEACHPIT#4 4 LEACH PIT #5 A== == |4 LEACHPIT#6 4 LEACH PIT #7 A== == |4 LEACHPIT#8 A== == |4 LEACHPIT#9 B —f| LEACH PIT #10 -
— . — ] ] = = = § f i e —. 5 o 5 I | I | o e i
e 72 72 72 72 k k k k k k k k k k k k k k k |72 v EL:333i
HEEY 6.0 ? 4.0 ! 6.0 ? 4.0 i 6.0 g 4.0 i 6.0 i 4.0 g 6.0 i 4.0 g 6.0 i 4.0 g 6.0 i 4.0 g 6.0 i 4.0 g 6.0 i 4.0 g 6.0 EEY
le y
! 102.0 .
FLOW PROFILE OF CATCH BASINS & MANHOLE #4
PRO POSE D LEACH | NG FACI LITY NOT TO SCALE 24" Diam. Cast Iron Frame and Cover
USE TEN (10) 1000 GALLON PRECAST Raised to Grade
LEACHING PIT UNITS Use EJIW LK 110A or Equal
H-20 RATED UNITS AS MFG. BY SHOREY PRECAST (REFER TO PLAN VIEW DETAIL L
FLOW PROFILE OF DRAINAGE FACILITY #1 on et ez coronromeomoe | I ISIENS
Raised to Grade (See Plan for Elevations) Raised to Grade (See Plan for Elevations)
24" Diam. Cast Iron F dc Use EJIW LF248-2 OR EQUAL 12" DIAM. HDPE EL=43.0+ Use EJIW LF248-2 OR EQUAL
lam. Cast Iron Frame an over - . .
NOT TO SCALE 24"%24" Cast Iron Frame and Grate Raised to Grads v EL=45.24 Pitch EL=42.9+ [1% MIN. (TYP.) _ Pitch
Raised to Grade (See Plan for Elevations) Use EJIW LK 110A or Equal I 0 e
EL=22.5+ EL=22.5+ Use EJIW LF248-2 OR EQUAL EL=22.5¢ (REFER TO PLAN VIEW DETAIL - s R
— EE— . A FOR COVER LOCATIONS) ] TO MANHOLE #3 .
FINISH GRADE Pitch - - L
B I B B o G B o ' B o G B o P B N RS i N P
L4 B R PRttt I i R EE Rttt B i R EE R Rttt I [ EE Rttt I PR B Rt L 5 Double Layer of Filter Fabric L . j N~ \ . 4
~ ~ T e {1 ~ T e e T ~ T e {1 ~ T e {1 T e e {1 12" DIAM. HDPE@].A)M'N )\ 12" DIAM. HDPE@].% MIN.
{ A { A 12" DIAM. HDPE @ 0% { N\ 12" DIAM. HDPE @ 0% { N\ 12" DIAM. HDPE @ 0% { N\ 12" DIAM. HDPE @ 0% 12" DIAM. HDPE @ 0% < : :
B A ¢ . ¢ [ B EL=42.20 ' / | \EL=33.50 ‘
] ) 1 \EL=49.15 B 41 \EL=49.15 EL=49.15 ] EL=49.15 EL=49.15 | / g% y /1
k oo ] 1- -2 K ] EL=39.50/1" . EL=40.00/ [
] ST oo S 4 A ) 1 R ) '; [ o
y : | [ :_:_:_:_ , iy : ‘ ) ] i o : s |
=~ =1 12" DiAm. HOPE \ ™ 1=7="="="T112" piam. HDPE \™ {-—=--="="1]12" DIAM. HDPE \™ ; | 12" DIAM. HDPE \™ 1-——=-="-="1]12" DIAM. HDPE \™ 1= 2==="="] 12" pIAm. HDPE \= B ; o 1- \ \ ] c b i b 1 7
— = IPIPE @ 0% PITCHT 1= = =7 =" =TIPIPE @ 0% PITCH- 1= == =" ="TPIPE @ 0% PITCH—T ; [|PIPE @ 0% PITCH'T 1= 7 =7 =" =TIPIPE @ 0% PITCH" 1=7=7="="T|PIPE @ 0% PITCH ‘ 1 : P | = == —3/4"-1-1/2" Stone 4 ] : 4 i 4
2T Z [/ TO LEACH PIT #4 o P | TO LEACH PIT #5 F| = =2 T2 T T[JTO LEACH PIT #6 SRR [ TO LEACH PIT #1 F| = =T Z T T[)TO LEACH PIT #2 F| = T T Z T T[JTO LEACH PIT #3 i : ’ . 5 . :
- ] ' = ——== = ——== = ——=s= = === ) S ae oo tor o oo -t.7] 8"SOLD e T TS T ] 8"S0oUD Cr T Tt aaee #] 8" SOLID
- s s am o - s s @mm s s wmm s s e o . - s s @mm s s wmm s s e o . - s s amm s s amm e . - s s @mm o s amm s s wm o ol R BOTTOM BOTTOM BOTTOM
ST leach Tl ! LEACH PIT #2 J=C=Z205T1 eacHPiTHs 1=C=C5C0201 eAcHPIT#a {=T =TT 2T LeacH PIT#S {=T=T T2 LeacH PIT#e 1 LEACH PIT #7 i | LEACH PIT#8 {=T =TT 2] LeacH PIT#O - \m \% \M
—_— .k #] . - e e 5 - e e 5 R e 5 A L e e . 5 #] 5 ] . e e [
— — " " — — — — — — P PROPOSED SOLID PROPOSED SOLID PROPOSED SOLID
P — ¥ ¥ 4-FOOT DIA. 4-FOQT DIA. 4-FOOT DIA.
' CATCH BASINS #4 MANHOLE #4 CATCH BASINS #4
(NORTH SIDE) (SOUTH SIDE)
PROPOSED LEACHING FACILITY USE SOLID CATCH BASIN WITH BOTTOM
USE NINE (9) 1000 GALLON PRECAST AS MFG. BY SHOREY OR EQUAL
LEACHING PIT UNITS USE SOLID CATCH BASIN WITH BOTTOM 5-FOOT SUMP BELOW USE SOLID CATCH BASIN WITH BOTTOM
H-20 RATED UNITS AS MFG. BY SHOREY PRECAST AS MFG. BY SHOREY OR EQUAL INVERT IS REQUIRED AS MFG. BY SHOREY OR EQUAL
OR EQUAL 5-FOOT SUMP BELOW 5-FOOT SUMP BELOW
FLOW PROFILE OF CATCH BASINS #1 - #4 AND OUTFALL PIPE FLOW PROFILE OF CATCH BASINS #5 & DRAINAGE FACILITIES #2 & #3 INVERT 5 REQUIRED INVERT 5 REQUIRED
NOT TO SCALE 24" Diam. §a§t lé()tn FGran;e and Cover NOT TO SCALE 24" Cast 1ron F S Grat 24" Diam. Cast Iron Frame and Cover
aised to Grade 24" ast Iron Frame and Grate Raised to Grade
Use EJIW LK 1104 or Equal Elesae Raised to Grade (See plan for Elevations) Use EJIW LK 110 or Equal FLOW PROFILE OF CATCH BASINS & MANHOLE #3
El=42.9+ (REFER TO PLAN VIEW DETAIL Use EJIW LF248-2 OR EQUAL (REFER TO PLAN VIEW DETAIL
; FOR COVER LOCATIONS i
12 DolAM HDPE @ ) ) " Pitch FOR COVER LOCATIONS) NOT TO SCALE 24" Diam. Cast Iron Frame and Cover
1% MIN. (TYP) Pitch EL=38.0% Pitch EL=32 3+ Pitch EL=27 5+ . 12" DIAMETER HDPE : : Raised to Grade
£ 2 = E— _Pitch_ OUTFALL PIPE ] § m— 5 _ ri] . . Use EJIW LK 110A or Equal
,.:] i = = X R K e [ L S P R N Double Layer of Filter Fabric 24"%24" Cast Iron Frame and Grate (REFER TO PLAN VIEW DETAIL
FROM SOUTH CATB #4 \ FROM CATB #3 | FROM CATB #2 | FROM CATB #1 ROCK OUTFALL 1 12" DIAM. HDPE @ 1% MIN. 12" DIAM. HDPE @ 0% Raised to Grade (See Plan for Elevations) FOR COVER LOCATIONS) 24"x24" Cast Iron Frame and Grate
S \\/ 1. o o : =1 B e SWALE 1 . . Use EJIW LF248-2 OR EQUAL Raised to Grade (See Plan for Elevations)
F== : — ' : : = : L= = ¢ - -~ =] T="="=o= - 12" DIAM. HDPE EL=37.8+ Use EJIW LF248-2 OR EQUAL
S~ S~ S~ ‘ | \EL=50.00 - H | 1 \EL=49.90 -
6FROM NORTH CATB #4 BN ) 12" DIAM. HDPE @ 1% MIN. | ) M 12" DIAM. HOPE @ 1% MIN. \ ) V| 12" DIAM. HDPE @ 1% MIN. N ) V12" DIAM. HDPE @ 1% MIN. : ' fleasse/ Fo 1 ARy EL=37.8+ e o0k 1% MIN. (TYP)  Ppitch
. w . - - T < ’ =42.0Y T LT K D A
] NeLz2os0 ¥ El=3450 [ 1 \EL=29.00 | \eL=23.10 \ Y 3 FC="=C=Cd 5 T =
EL=39.504H] | == 8y | o | === W1 { === 0\ S o i & 1 . , ) .
1 FLe34.50 é/ ] £L229.00 ég/ i £L-73.10 é»/x/ : EL:23 ~ FINISH GRADE : . ™ (e | B L 3/4-1-1/2" Stone s FROM MANHOLE #4 : - TO MANHOLE #3
d oo : 2 i o) o | T T E;%',Bl et I 12" DIAM. HDPE @ 1% MIN. |y /\/\ V|12 oiam ore @ 1% min, ‘
| N 3 . N i ) N A N ' \_EL=44.3+ Lo . EL=34.80 1 EL=34.50
e o oo +| 8" SOLID T v oo e L] 8"SOLD e i, ] 8"SOLD LT et T ain o] 8"SOLD L . " v Y y \EL=44.64 g EL=34 50,441 ’ £l=3a30/ I
A | A | A | 2 | 2 | 2 3 = . - = . ]
\EL=33.82 BOTTOM \EL=20 8¢ BOTTOM \EL=23.3¢ BOTTOM \EL=17.4¢ BOTTOM PROPQOSED SOLID 4-FOOT 30 60 +0 60 0 ' & ~' - it ‘| 3 L
A - A ~ n E 0 N 3 7o)
DIA. MANHOLES .,. I | ]l | ]
PROPOSED SOLID PROPOSED SOLID PROPOSED SOLID PROPOSED SOLID (CATCH BASINS #5) ] ) vl ‘. . Tt 17 )
4-FOOT DIA. 4-FOOT DIA. 4-FOOT DIA. 4-FOOT DIA. PROP?SEE ZLEOAOngoNG EASCIUTY | A N O | RS N 0 | I i A I
USE TW 1 ALLON PRECAST i oae o 4] 8" e e e 8" s ] 8"
MAN HOLE #4 MAN HOLE #3 MAN HOLE #2 MAN HOLE #1 USE SOLID CATCH BASIN WITH BOTTOM LE(AC)HING PIT UNITS BOTTOM BOTTOM BOTTOM
AS MFG. BY SHOREY OR EQUAL H-20 RATED UNITS AS MEG. BY SHOREY PRECAST \EL=29.1+ N\EL=29.8¢ \EL=29.1+
5-FOOT SUMP BELOW ‘
OR EQUAL
USE SOLID CATCH BASIN WITH BOTTOM USE SOLID CATCH BASIN WITH BOTTOM USE SOLID CATCH BASIN WITH BOTTOM USE SOLID CATCH BASIN WITH BOTTOM INVERT IS REQUIRED
AS MFG. BY SHOREY OR EQUAL AS MFG. BY SHOREY OR EQUAL AS MFG. BY SHOREY OR EQUAL AS MFG. BY SHOREY OR EQUAL PROPQOSED SOLID PROPQOSED SOLID PROPQOSED SOLID
5-FOOT SUMP BELOW 5-FOOT SUMP BELOW 5-FOOT SUMP BELOW 5-FOOT SUMP BELOW
INVERT IS REQUIRED INVERT IS REQUIRED INVERT IS REQUIRED INVERT IS REQUIRED 4-FOQT DIA. 4-FOQT DIA. 4-FOQT DIA.
CATCH BASIN #3 MANHOLE #3 CATCH BASIN #3
USE SOLID CATCH BASIN WITH BOTTOM USE SOLID CATCH BASIN WITH BOTTOM USE SOLID CATCH BASIN WITH BOTTOM
AS MFG. BY SHOREY OR EQUAL AS MFG. BY SHOREY OR EQUAL AS MFG. BY SHOREY OR EQUAL
5-FOOT SUMP BELOW 5-FOOT SUMP BELOW 5-FOOT SUMP BELOW
FLOW PROFILE OF CATCH BASINS #6 MANHOLE AND OUTFALL PIPE FLOW PROFILE OF CATCH BASINS & MANHOLE #1 FLOW PROFILE OF CATCH BASINS & MANHOLE #2 INVERT IS REQUIRED INVERT IS REQUIRED INVERT IS REQUIRED
NOT TO SCALE . 24" Diam. Cast Iron Frame and Cover NOT TO SCALE 24" Diam. Cast Iron Frame and Cover NOT TO SCALE 24" Diam. Cast Iron Frame and Cover
24"x24" Cast Iron Frame and Grate — Raised to Grade Raised to Grade Raised to Grade
Raised to Grade (See Plan for Elevations) Use EJIW LK 110A or Equal Use EJIW LK 110A or Equal Use EJIW LK 110A or Equal
Use EJIW LF248-2 OR EQUAL (REFER TO PLAN VIEW DETAIL 24"x24" Cast Iron Frame and Grate (REFER TO PLAN VIEW DETAIL 24"x24" Cast Iron Frame and Grate - 24"x24" Cast Iron Frame and Grate (REFER TO PLAN VIEW DETAIL SHEET 4 OF 6
EL=46 5+ FOR COVER LOCATIONS) Raised to Grade (See Plan for Elevations) FOR COVER LOCATIONS) BB'SEE?IW LGFFZaj; ésgi ;'SB/ZT Elevations) Raised to Grade (See Plan for Elevations) FOR COVER LOCATIONS) 24"x24" Cast Iron Frame and Grate
pitch pitch pit 1" DIAMETER HDPE Use EJIW LF248-2 OR EQUAL se - Use EJIW LF248-2 OR EQUAL Raised to Grade (See Plan for Elevations) _
_pig e N e 12 DT . APt elsgas . o bore eps | TS toGrade (sec Pan o PERMIT SET- NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
1 i 12" DIAM HDPE @ FL=26.3+ b EE2Lok /1% MIN. (TYP) Ppitch \ EL=32.13 b EE323E /1% MIN. (TYP)  pitch
FROM CATB #5 ’ e e — —_—— ~— — REVISED9-16-2020: ADJUSTED GRADING AND DRAINAGE SO AS TO ADDRESS PEER REVIEW
— 1% MIN. (TYP) ROCK OUTFALL
SWALE =1 I K 1 = 1 [ f l COMMENTS.
T =N / — FROMMANHOLERL | | TOOUTHOWSWAE ‘ | erovueoes | O MANHOLE #3 THROUGH THE PEER REVIEW. MODIFIED SWALE AND DRAIANGE FACILITIES; MODIFIED NGTES
12" DIAM. HDPE @ 1% MIN. | \ 12" DIAM. HDPE @ 0% MIN. T | ~ _H/”'| e T |- ~ 7 e ON SHEETS 3 TO 5, ACCORDINGLY. '
L - — NN 7 — - N L - — N 7 — - N REVISED 6-5-2020: UPDATED SEWAGE SYSTEM TREATMENT TO INCLUDE 10 PPM NITROGEN
EL=43.30 > EL=43.00 . 12" DIAM. HDPE @ 1% MIN. [y} \ 12" DIAM. HDPE @ 1% MIN. . . 12" DIAM. HDPE @ 1% MIN. | ' \ '|12" DIAM. HDPE @ 1% MIN. . LIVIT; ADJUSTED SEWER MANHOLE LAYOUT; ADJUSTED DRAINAGE TO INCLUDE SWALES AND
FL=43.00/H] FINISH GRADE i . ] i , ' ADDITIONAL CONTRIBUTORY AREAS; UPDATED NOTES AND DETAILS ACCORDINGLY
o o EL=43.00) | | =0 )i | e==l ) | | | ek )2 | e==R | REVISED 2-14-2020: UPDATED BUILDING LAYOUT, ADJUSTED ENTRANCE;
d 4 ! . EL=23.10, ‘ EL=23.30/ | ] ! ) EL=29.00 ‘ EL=29.10/ || ] UPDATED SEWAGE SYSTEM COLLECTION AND ADDED I.A. TREATMENT
) o ) b ] 2 ] \ 3 ' 2 . ] 2 ] - 2 i 2 i TECHNOLOGY; UPDATED WATER SERRVICE LAYOUT AND DRAINAGE
) * g o | \ 2| | 2 : : Lol \ 3o | : ACCORDINGLY
8" SOLID 8" SOLID 4 N 1) ’ . ~ @ 4 ' (s} . L ) N 9] ’ . . 1) - ' [o1) N L
BOTTOM BOTTOM § 4 4 : 4 : . 4 i g 4 4 : 4 : . 4 ’
EL=37.6+ EL=37.3% . . . : : . . :
\— \— G nie ..o .+ | 850LD T e a1 8"SOLD S L S al s 8" SOLID G ioe i .r o ] 8"SOLID T e i 8" SOLID S o] 8"soLD CLOVE R LEAF TR U RO R E NTAL H O USl N G
BOTTOM BOTTOM BOTTOM BOTTOM BOTTOM BOTTOM Community Housing Resource, Inc.; P.O. Box 1015, Provincetown, MA 02657
\EL=17.65 \EL=17.4% \EL=17.6% N\EL=23.4% \EL=23.3¢ N\EL=23.34 ’ ’ ’ ’
TWO (2) PROPOSED SOLID PROPQOSED SOLID SITE DETAILS- 408 PERMIT SET
- 4-FOQOT DIA. -
4 FgAC%TCS'Q-AQmSNEgLE VANHOLE 85 PROPOSED SOLID PROPOSED SOLID PROPOSED SOLID PROPOSED SOLID PROPOSED SOLID PROPOSED SOLID bt e LR ANAL
( ) 4-FOQT DIA. 4-FOQOT DIA. 4-FOQT DIA. 4-FOQT DIA. 4-FOQOT DIA. 4-FOQT DIA. ’ ’
et LD A anS i sorrons  USE SOLID CATCH BASIN Wi B0TTOM CATCH BASIN #3 MANHOLE #3 CATCH BASIN #3 CATCH BASIN #3 MANHOLE #3 CATCH BASIN #3 J.M. O’'REILLY & ASSOCIATES, INC.
AS MFG. BY SHOREY OR EQUAL AS MFG. BY SHOREY OR EQUAL > ; ; ; : -
5-FOOT SUMP BELOW 5-FOOT SUMP BELOW USE SOLID CATCH BASIN WITH BOTTOM USE SOLID CATCH BASIN WITH BOTTOM USE SOLID CATCH BASIN WITH BOTTOM USE SOLID CATCH BASIN WITH BOTTOM USE SOLID CATCH BASIN WITH BOTTOM USE SOLID CATCH BASIN WITH BOTTOM Professional Engineering & Land Surveying Services
INVERT IS REQUIRED INVERT IS REQUIRED AS MFG. BY SHOREY OR EQUAL AS MFG. BY SHOREY OR EQUAL AS MFG. BY SHOREY OR EQUAL AS MFG. BY SHOREY OR EQUAL AS MFG. BY SHOREY OR EQUAL AS MFG. BY SHOREY OR EQUAL 0 30 60 90
5-FOOT SUMP BELOW 5-FOOT SUMP BELOW 5-FOOT SUMP BELOW 5-FOOT SUMP BELOW 5-FOOT SUMP BELOW 5-FOOT SUMP BELOW ———  —— .
INVERT IS REQUIRED INVERT IS REQUIRED INVERT IS REQUIRED INVERT IS REQUIRED INVERT IS REQUIRED INVERT IS REQUIRED — 1573 Ma;:nos“'ﬁ‘ggt 1,—771330‘“6 6A
SCALE 1%=30 (508)896-6601 Office Brewster, MA 02631  (508)896—6602 Fax
DATE: SCALE: BY: CHECK: | JOB NUMBER:
_1- RFR JMO-8446A
G:\AAJobs\Malone- Cloverleaf Utility Plan- 40B- SDS & Drainage- REVISED 9-16-2020.dwg 11-1-2019 As Noted IMO




FLOW PROFILE OF DRAINAGE FACILITY #4

NOT TO SCALE

LEACHING FACILITY #1

DETAIL OF TRENCH DRAIN:

RIP-RAP DETAIL FOR OUTFALL PIPE:

SCALE: 1"=10' , NOTTO SCALE \ NOT TO SCALE ®
26.00 ) 22.00 v 3" HIGH BERM 12" DIAMETER HDPE 12" DIA PVC OUTFLOW PIPE
¥ : " 4 7 EL=24.50 OUTFALL PIPE
1000 GALLON Pitch
LEACHING PIT (TYP)) 6.00' 10.00' 10.00' 10.00' 10.00' 10.00' 6.00' ¥ 34.0' | —_— ROCK OUTFALL 3
p 000, w00, 600 * * * * A * * # =3 / Rt [ SWALE * +
n n v S W A
! i i 38 Jo 12 DOUBLE . N A | 00 s
N N N ~ < < UL, ; o 185" [‘ R T e e e SN
. B [ i | 8" DIAM. A.D.S. @ 1% MIN.
5 5 8 8 | L T )
S S © @ \ \ A
, FINISH GRADE
23.28
\ O | O O O O O 0) |1 SRR __
[ 3 5 LP#9 LP#8 LP#7 LP#6 LP#5 LP#4 *SEE PAVEMENT SECTION DETAIL FOR PAVEMENT & ROAD BASE SPECIFICATIONS EL=23.00]
6.00'[ 10.00' L 10.00' v 5 5 5 %
1 . . ’ 166" LP#1 o L0 4 A ' h '
g| 8 . = =R 34" Trench Drain e
< o > . .
SPH | ¥ ¥ p p ) 11" Wide Drain X 16" Ht 1O T BOCK ON
ﬁgﬁ, 6.00' 10.00' 10.00' 3.00'
LP#2 H H + USE H-20 TRENCH DRAIN EILTER FABRIC
/ 14 e |t AS MANUFACTURED BY ACME-SHOREY
LP#3 ¥ -
i (il LP#7 LPH#6 (i LP#4 500 — 8
5 LP#8 LP#5 3/4" to 11/2" DOUBLE N N
o R R 1
© 1000 GALLON LEACHING PIT WASHED STONE 5" DIA HDPE PIPE T .
J J 2012 WITH FRAME & GRATE (TYP.) 1000 GALLON LEACHING PIT WITH FRAME & GRATE : RIPRAP NOTES:
< < 7 1000 GALLON LEACHING PIT 1.) RIPRAP SHALL BE PLACED INTO CLEAN SAND, FREE OF
(TYPICAL.) SILT AND DEBRIS.
¥ — : * , * , * , & 12" DIA. HDPE PIPE 2.) RIPRAP STONE SHALL BE 6" TO 8" CHINK STONE
6.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 PLACED IN RANDOM PATTERN WITH UNEVEN SURFACE
SO AS TO REDUCE DISCHARGE ENERGY.
* pr * 3.) THE BED OF RIPRAP SHALL BE 1.5 FEET THICK.
: 4.) RIPRAP STONE SHALL BE LAID ON A DOUBLE LAYER OF
FILTER FABRIC.
LEACHING FACILITIES #2 & #3 CRADE R1P RAP DOWN TO THE
TYPICAL SWALE DETAIL SIDEWALK SECTION FOR MODIFIED CAPE COD BERM
SCALE: 1"=10' (BEYOND 4 FEET FROM OUTFALL
22.00' SCALE: 1"=10' NOT TO SCALE
k v
’ ’ " " PROPOSED GRADE PROPOSED GRADE Extend Binder Course 2" past Back of Berm
. . . 3/4"to 1 1/2" DOUBLE N o
L 6.00 L 10.00 L 6.00 L WASHED STONE PROPOSED SLOPE BEYOND | VARIES- 4' MIN L o ) . .
’ ’ ! 7 1 GALLON LEACH PIT OUTLET - Proposed 12" wide, 3" high "Modified Cape Cod" Berm
/—*ooo Al o} C PROPOSED RIM- OUTLET 1% PITCH (OR AS SPEC.) ‘ AL
o " .. . . "
S BOTTOM OF SWALE 1" Rolled Finish Bituminous Concrete _ 3 \ .
/ 47 T 11/2" Rolled Binder Bituminous Concrete ——< N\ L \: | 2" Rolled Finish Bituminous Concrete
> =) SLOPE AROUND INLET TO A 2\% \ T\ 2 1/2" Rolled Binder Bituminous Concrete
Q Q 3 5 DRAINAGE FACILITY SHALL BE 8" PROCESSED STONE, 3/4" MAX ——=———=
© — " — 4"*'— AN n n n
BLENDED INTO THE SLOPE OF THE PROPOSED OUTFALL PIPE 2- 4" LIFTS 4 ‘{r —==—=—— 8" Processed Stone or Equal (2-4" LIFTS)
T . . SWALE ABOVE PROPOSED 1.5 FEET DEEP, RIP RAP SPLASH PAD; {
S BENCHES' SHALL BE USED AS 6" TO 8" CHINK STONE PLACED ON FILTER FABRIC
A A NEEDED TO STABILIZE THE SLOPE —=—— Rolled Clean Granular Base
12" DIA. HDPE PIPE PROPOSED BOTTOM OF
PROPOSED LEACHING SWALE BEYOND THE RIP RAP
FACILITY EXTEND PROCESSED STONE PAST
EDGE OF PROPOSED BIT. PAVEMETN
SWALE NOTES: BY 4 INCHES
1.) THE BOTTOM AND SIDE SLOPES OF THE SWALE, UP TO THE TOP OF THE
OUTFLOW PIPE FROM THE MANHOLE, SHALL BE COVERED WITH 6 INCHES OF
LOAM AND SEEDED WITH A WET MEADOW SEED MIX. APPLICATION RATE SHALL
BE PER MFG'S SPECIFICATIONS
2.) THE SLOPES ABOVE THE OUTFALL PIPE FROM MANHOLE SHALL BE COVERED
WITH A MINIMUM OF 4 INCHES OF LOAM, COVERED WITH THE ON-SITE GROUND
VEGETATION.
3.) ALL SLOPED AREAS SHALL BE COVERED WITH JUTE NETTING EROSION CLOTH, ,
SECURED IN PLACE. I 14' WIDE TRAVEL SURFACE I
Flow Direction, See Sheet 2 of 6
Flow Flow o —for Spot Grading & Pitch of Gravel Road
o How
\// % X V4 3 X <L ) w —a— 4" Layerof4/2" Nati
F Va ayer a
) ) = = f\q Z ¥ =
~a——1—— 12" Processed Stone or Equal (3-4" LIFTS)
| 16' PROCESSED STONE ROAD BASE |
! //z_///— Clean Sub-Base- Free of Organic or Loamy Material /Z/,-» !
NOT TO SCALE
—
~
PROPOSED DOWNSPOUT ROOF/LAWN DRYWELL DETAIL:
(SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS
FOR DETAILS AND LOCATIONS) NOT TO SCALE
—— ADS DOWNSPOUT ADAPTER
24" Diam. Cast Iron Frame and Cover S H E ET 5 O F 6
[ 1 Raised to Grade NOT TO SCALE
Use EJIW LK 110A or Equal PERM |T SET' NOT FOR CONSTRUCT'ON
il
e —
«‘ Proposed Grade —_ 4 | - 5! - 4 REVISED 9-16-2020: ADJUSTED GRADING AND DRAINAGE SO AS TO ADDRESS PEER REVIEW
) ET /\\(\\/( NOTE: -4 -4 COMMENTS.
PROPOSED 6 —_— GRASS . . GRASS REVISED 7-28-2020: ADJUSTED SEWAGE SYSTEM AND DRAINAGE FACILITIES AS REQUESTED
ADS HDPE 1.) THE LEACHING BASINS SHALL BE SET FULLY INTO CLEAN SAND. DESIGN ENGINEER SHOULDER - 10 - 10 SHOULDER THROUGH THE PEER REVIEW. MODIFIED SWALE AND DRAIANGE FACILITIES; MODIFIED NOTES
IS:EéILLLIT”\;I ?ElggATLIQEIé?IILS AROUND AND BELOW THE LEACHING FACILITY PRIOR TO "'%3539" 2 — ] 12" |—— 12" | n— Roé\‘vfsﬁis;;oozg' ALJCPCDC)AiE:DNSGEL\\;VAGE SYSTEM TREATMENT TO INCLUDE 10 PPM NITROGEN
- 5% -5-2020:
‘ ‘ ”“"‘5.0'5;@5.,\' 1 3" HIGH BERM LIMIT; ADJUSTED SEWER MANHOLE LAYOUT; ADJUSTED DRAINAGE TO INCLUDE SWALES AND
\ Double Layer of Filter Fabric '@%% P /4" PER EOGT PITCH ADDITIONAL CONTRIBUTORY AREAS; UPDATED NOTES AND DETAILS ACCORDINGLY
O s s 1/4" PER FOOT PITCH I —_— T
/\ T ————— L ,QW%WWWWWWN\%%WWW W“““\g\w%%%% 2, REVISED 2-14-2020: UPDATED BUILDING LAYOUT, ADJUSTED ENTRANCE;
o kY y > -t X O
PROPOSED 6" ADS HDPE 90 () g/,;;,‘;,‘%_' UPDATED SEWAGE SYSTEM COLLECTION AND ADDED I.A. TREATMENT
SHALL MAKE SURE THERE ARE ””"‘;;"35'» TECHNOLOGY; UPDATED WATER SERVICE LAYOUT AND DRAINAGE
NO "BELLIES" IN PROPOSED PIPE '%% ACCORDINGLY
%9
5.3 /4% 1.1/2" stone »{ 6" ‘<— »{ 6" ‘<— CLOVERLEAF TRURO RENTAL HOUSING
2" FINISH COVER (ROLLED) Community Housing Resource, Inc.; P.O. Box 1015, Provincetown, MA 02657
2 1/2" BINDER COURSE (ROLLED)
ROOF RUN-OFF: Fo-- 8" DENSE GRADE CRUSHED STONE (SUB-BASE- (2) 4" LIFTS) SITE DETAILS- 40B PERMIT SET
1 [N " _
6.0 i 3.0 (MIN) 4" CLEAN SAND SUB-GRADE (BASE) 22 HIGHLAND ROAD, TRURO, MA
1.) ALL ROOF GUTTERS SHOULD BE DIRECTLY CONNECTED TO DRYWELLS USING 6" ADS PIPE 120 —
2.) DRYWELLS SHALL BE SET FULLY INTO CLEAN SAND. DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL INSPECT THE PAVEMENT NOTE: J M O’REILLY & ASSOCIATES INC
SOILS AROUND AND BELOW THE LEACHING FACILITY PRIOR TO FACILITY INSTALLATION. . . ’ .
1000 G ” IN AREAS OF THE CENTER COURT AND BUILDING #21, THE S - - - - -
allon PAVEMENT IS NOT CROWNED BUT SUPER-ELEVATED SO AS TO Professional Engineering & Land Surveying Services
LeaCh P|t PUSH THE WATER TOWARDS THE RECEIVING CATCH BASINS. 0 30 60 90
— — 1573 Main Street — Route 6A
USE (6) LP-1000-H-20 SCALE 1"=30' P.0. Box 1773
AS MANUFACTURED BY SHOREY OR EQUAL
WITH 4' STONE AROUND

G:\AAJobs\Malone- Cloverleaf Utility Plan- 40B- SDS & Drainage- REVISED 9-16-2020.dwg

(508)896-6601 Office Brewster, MA 02631 (508)896-6602 Fax

DATE: SCALE: BY: CHECK: JOB NUMBER:

11-1-2019 As Noted RFR IMO IMO-8446A




BENCHMARK:

Top of Stone Bound
EL=48.5+ (NAVD88 Datum)

CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO THE SITE PLANS,
AS PREPARED BY ENVIRONMENTAL PARTNERS
FOR THE TOWN OF TRURO, FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS ASSOCIATED
WITH THE MA. D.O.T. HIGHWAY ACCESS PERMIT.

EROSION CONTROL NOTES:

Top of Stone Bound

BENCHMARK: |

EL=35.9% (NAVDSS Datum)

& D020 2.
/ B N
- , O\ e
o 5 \ \
. .
/, N - 2\ \\

N N A T X
ST NN R ///// \ \ \
\ \ \\ ) A S //// 7 \ \ \\
QUILDINGR2-248_ K \/ \ : 4/%// 4 /,
EN47.0 / \
\TO EL=46.0 //\\ 7 “LW o ) J
URNT 24: 4 //\ I ) Vs v
IT22: N8R / |
1 \q0 L POWs AY ////K < / . '”H“" i
LGN AV M V(
. N / | N\ 0 IO
- \ \\ j\ \W(\ ?\\ g
2 3 AN

— EROSION (SILT) FENCE WITH 9" STRAW WATTLE

—— JUTE NETTING EROSION CLOTH SECURED TO SLOPE (TYP)

—6" BENCHING WITHIN SLOPE

— 14" DIA. BIOLOG (STRAW WRAPPED JUTE NET) AT BASE OF SLOPES

BACK OF 12" BERM

|7 GUTTER LINE

TYPICAL SLOPE STABILIZATION DETAIL

SCALE: 1" =5'

: |
\ \ \ \* ( l | | PROPOSED ROADWAY- 22' | .
N P2 ., | | |
N 4 (o? \ 36”1@ / AL
/Nfﬁ | 7 : %, / B SECTION A-"A v e
/

PROPOSED INTERMITTENT 9" DIA
— STRAW WATTLES AND SILT FENCE
AS NEEDED, SEE NOTE 4

\

\ \\\

L@
\

\_/

PROPOSED TEMPORARY
STOCKPILE AREA OF

NOT TO SCALE

PLAN BOOK 672
ASSESSORS' MAP 36

PAGE 34
PARCEL 238

LEGEND

— EXISTING CONTOUR

MASS COORD. SYSTEM (NAD83)

32 PROPOSED CONTOUR
X12.34 EXISTING SPOT GRADE
24x5 PROPOSED SPOT GRADE
—Ww— WATER SERVICE LINE
—E— UNDERGROUND UTILITY SERVICE
—8— GAS SERVICE LINE
o) TEST HOLE / BORING LOCATION
ST SEPTIC TANK
DB DISTRIBUTION BOX
SAS SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM
Reserve RESERVED FOR FUTURE
SR UTILITY POLE
22| CATCH BASIN
T FIRE HYDRANT
WELL
(o) DRAINAGE MANHOLE
= CONCRETE BOUND, FOUND
— y —  TOP OF BANK

EROSION CONTROL KEY

LIMIT OF WORK
TURTLE FENCE

EROSION (SILT) FENCE
& 9" STRAW WATTLE

EROSION (SILT) FENCE
& 14" DIA BIOLOG

6" WIDE "BENCHES"
FOR BREAK IN SLOPE

. \
TURTLE FENCE: N . ) \K > & % EXISTING VEGETATION EROSION CONTROL
1.) IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TURTLE PROTECTION PLAN, AS APPROVED BY THE NATURAL HERITAGE % . BLANKETS
ENDANGERED SPECIES PROGRAM, THE TURTLE FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED, AS SPECIFIED, PRIOR TO ANY £ Jsze / ) (" f \ L\
ALTERATION OF THE PROJECT SITE. THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE APPROVED TURTLE PROTECTION PLAN SHALL AN / % Ay /
BE FULLY EXECUTED AND FOLLOWED DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASE OF THE PROJECT. oRbPOSED INTERMITTENT §" DIA % / / N v/ Vo /N —
N S \\ —
STRAW WATTLES AND SILT FENCE %Y \ .
< 7 N /
CONSTRUCTION STEPS: AS NEEDED, SEE NOTE 4 9 N /s SILT FENCE/EROSION CONTROL DETAIL:
2.) SITE CONTROL DURING CONSTRUCTION: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW THE PROTOCOLS IDENTIFIED IN ﬂ{),, \ N / / Y, \ TYPICAL SECTION
THE EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES OF SAFE HARBOR AND THE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN P> AT 4
(SWPPP). / B - \<< /
) N
3.) UPON THE COMPLETION OF TASK #1, THE FOLLOWING IS A SUGGESTED CLEARING & ROUGH GRADING \ _ / o / \)<\ N / / Y
PROTOCOL: / 2 ’
A) A 14TO 16 FOOT ACCESS ROADWAY FROM ROUTE 6, SHALL BE CLEARED AND GRADED SO AS TO PROPOSED TEMPORARY N VRN A ]
PROVIDE THE NECESSARY CONSTRUCTION ACCESS INTO THE SITE FROM HIGHLAND / Y, & PROPOSED EROSION CONTROL (SILT) FENCE
: S STOCKPILE AREA OF FASTENED TO THE OAK STAKE. 1—1/8" BY 1—1/8" OAK STAKES, 4 FEET LON
B.) A 25 FOOT APRON SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ADJACENT TO THE PAVEMENT OF ROUTE 6 AND, WHEN )\ EXISTING VEGETATION SPACED 8 TO 16" APART ON~-GENTER
APPLICABLE, AT THE ENTRANCE TO HIGHLAND ROAD FOR DUST AND SILT CONTROL. ’7 ? . 74 — (OR PER MFG RECOMMENDATIONS)
C.) A CONSTRUCTION FENCE WITH GATE SHALL BE ERECTED AFTER THE GRAVEL APRON IS CONSTRUCTED /‘ A 7 R S
SO AS TO MINIMIZE SITE ACCESS TO PERIOD OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. <<\ / / 2 N Q PROPOSED STRAW WATTLE OR BIOLOG
D.) A ROW OF 9" DIA STRAW WATTLES WITH SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED ALONG THE EDGES OF THE /s/ o+ N THE WATTLE/BIOLOG SHALL OVERLAP
CONSTRUCTION ACCESS DRIVE. / o n _— \ N BY 12" MINIMUM AND BE SECURED TO THE
/s/ / p \\ bQ GROUND AS RECOMMENDED BY SUPPLIER.
4.) ONCE THE CONSTRUCTION ACCESS DRIVE IS ESTABLISHED: THE SITE CAN BE CLEARED OF VEGETATION AND / = 4 \
THESITE ROUGH GRADED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE STOCKPILING OF THE TOPSOIL AND — \__ 7V l o2
GROUND COVER FOR USE IN THE STABILIZATION OF THE SLOPES. THE FOLLOWING SHALL BE AN OUTLINE OF ’7 ~ — €00 2 FLOW DIRECTION GRADE
THE EROSION CONTROLS PROPOSED: N — A\ NS 7 A
A.) THE PROPOSED SLOPES OF THE CUTS AND FILLS OF THE SITE SHALL BE ESTABLISHED. — i PO @ 2%
0] = O 7° X 5 \\’/QK\
B.) AS THE SLOPES ARE ESTABLISHED THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL THE EROSION CONTROL. O - - | S A TR A\ R
- ALONG THE BOTTOM OF SLOPE A 14" DIA. BIOLOG WITH SILT FENCE. (/ T S W Z A 2 = A
- ALONG THE TOP OF THE SLOPES A 9" STRAW WATTLE WITH SILT FENCE. AN~ = { o e o K a3
- "BENCHES" SHALL BE INSTALLED AS SHOWN AND AS NEEDED. <<\/ P OSE DTN ORARY e }/ N O ) S 5 = EROSlONT(SHéTI)I\T(EmgI?\IHI'AOL'II-'EIEE SEORISBS
- SLOPES TO BE COVERED WITH THE MATERIAL STOCKPILED DURING CLEARING. 6 TOGKDLE AREA OF 2 S g > ¥ A :
- SLOPE SHALL BE COVERED WITH JUTE NETTING EROSION CLOTH AND SECURED PER MFG SPEC. = GVECETATIC X @«@ﬁg < &*‘ g = 2
- SLOPES SHALL BE IRRIGATED SO AS TO PROMOTE STABILITY OF THE SLOPES. TING VEGETATION L SIS o -
C.) THE PROJECT AREA TO THE SOUTH OF UNITS 1-3, 2-4 & 6-8, SHALL BE COMPLETED IN ONE PHASE SO RO G 6 LA SN s A 33 -
AS TO MINIMIZE SITE EROSION AND POSSIBLE WASHOUT. THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SOUTHERN AREA %\%@W L= o _ V
SHOULD BE STARTED ONCE THE REMAINING PORTIONS OF THE SITE ARE ROUGH GRADED, STABILIZED AND <s<<@ vt « 7z — 32 _
IRRIGATION IS AVAILABLE. S L - o
D.) CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO THE DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY SAFE HARBOR FOR ADDITIONAL Z oz = — /
DETAILS AND PROTOCOLS. Z ¢ e I 9
. _—— . -
5.) ONCE ROUGH GRADE IS ESTABLISHED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL INTERMEDIATE EROSION -~ Ve — — ~
CONTROLS, 9" DIA. STRAW WATTLE WITH SILT FENCE, PERPENDICULAR WITH THE SLOPE OF THE GROUND SO AS e ————— // 6. WIDE "BENCHES" :
TO INTERRUPT THE SURFACE FLOW OF STORM WATER AND REDUCE POTENTIAL FOR WASHOUTS, PER SAFE _ - ~ \ pd 7 A (TypicaL-
HARBOR'S GUIDANCE DOCUMENTS. _- 4 f
P EROSION (SILT) FENCE WITH - 7/ JUTE NETTING/E/ROSION/L/LOTH/ ,
6.) ONCE THE STOCKPILE AREAS ARE ESTABLISHED THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL A ROW OF EROSION s 9" STRAW WATTLES (TYP) s ECURED TO SLOPE BENCHMARK:
CONTROLS, 9" DIA STRAW WATTLE WITH SILT FENCE, AROUND THE BASE OF THE PILE, ON THE DOWNWARD — / /(TYPK/ADL) / R Top of Mass Highway-Bound
SLOPE SO AS TO MITIGATE EROSION AND POSSIBLE WASHOUT. , s T == P / P & EL=27.9% (NAV atum)
/ \‘\<\>
7.) THE EXISTING CATCH BASINS SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH A SILT SOCK DURING CONSTRUCTION SO AS TO /7 5 — - — 2
MITIGATE POTENTIAL SILTATION INTO THE EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM. / P —
/ PR
8.) THE PROPOSED DRAINAGE FACILITIES, ONCE INSTALLED, SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH SILT SOCKS SO AS TO / _— ~ e e
PROTECT THE DRAINAGE FACILITIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASE. IN ADDITION TO THE SILT SOCK, THE / & _ _—
CATCH BASINS SHALL BE SURROUNDED BY A ROW OF 9" DIA STRAW WATTLES AND SILT FENCE. / - - — ///
_— —
9.) SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE EXTRA EROSION CONTROLS ON THE SITE SO AS TO IMMEDIATELY CORRECT / — o - _— — — // !
A BREAK THROUGH OF THE INSTALLED EROSION CONTROL ITEMS. / Q __— - = // //
4 N — _——
1 LS % ‘ B ST oo oy — — ERMIT SET- NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Q _ _— -
| \" ——— —APRON TO EXTEND 30 FEET FROM EDGE _— - Ré
__ —PAVEMENTAND HWDTH oF — ke
| LIMIT OF WORK Q> | @/ _ — PROPQSEDENTRANCE ROAD _— REVISED 9-16-2020: ADJUSTED GRADING AND DRAINAGE SO AS TO ADDRESS PEER REVIEW
- -~ — COMMENTS.
| 204 | TURTLE FENCE | @/ —
- isting Catch —
| | l S  Exiing Cat
PITCH GRAVEL AWAY FROM Backof ExistingBerm \ WInE . | —— ﬂa/s'@ E=23.5¢ : CLOVERLEAF TRURO RENTAL HOUSING
EDGE OF ROADWAY Existing Gutter Line 6" WIDE "BENCHES / SEE NO},6 / - ]
\ (TYPICAL) b ’ | P LAN o - _— o Community Housing Resource, Inc.; P.O. Box 1015, Provincetown, MA 02657
— \ ', / — (21 ~ - ~ & ZEN
4
R — \ T onos T - EROSION CONTROL SITE PLAN
> Z ~N (0] /
2 2 \ JUTE NETTING EROSION CLOTH ) 7 Y (sTRAW wRapPED  / ~ A T 22 HIGHLAND ROAD, TRURO, MA
\ SECURED TO SLOPE \ IN JUTE NET) / - N s — ~_—
\ (TYPICAL) WITH SILT FENCE ~ / A% oMV — ’
CLEAN SUB BASE MATERIAL \ ' / o8 O/%QL\K;%-% - /// // /@ J . M . O REILLY & ASSOCIATES s INC .
FREE OF ORGANIC AND TOPSOIL isti Cat —
\ / 5% ﬁﬁsﬁﬁﬁz // // _— Professional Engineering & Land Surveying Services
\ / Ie) : —
TE6
\ / — B — T e 0 30 60 90
GRAVEL APRON DETAIL N L \ T T . 179 Mg S ot
n_ 1 0.
T oLt ~ DETAIL KEY \ -’ _ // e s / ~ // : e SCALE1"=30 (508)896-6601 Office  Brewster, MA 02631  (508)896-6602 Fax
~  SCALE:1"=10' 2 < E yd / /// - — DATE: SCALE: BY: CHECK: | JOB NUMBER:
o~ > ) — SR d JMO-8446A
-28- As Note JMO JMO -
S~ _ - 338y T8 T8) %) @/@_/ G:\AAJobs\Malone- Cloverleaf- 40B- EROSION CONTROL PLAN- 9-16-2020dwg /-28-2020




CLOVERLEAF TRURO RENTAIL HOUSING
BUILDINGS 1-3, 2-4, AND 6-8 (Buildings may be mirrored)

Truro, Massachusetts

Friday, September 4, 2020

Spring Hill l)esign
INTERIORS ARCHITECTURE SPACE PLANNING

158 Central Street, Somerville, MA, 02145 ~ 617.6702.4622



‘ DATE:
09.04.20

N

BNoNNe)

(P!
=
<
1
s2.8 0 UID
2525 ' W
L = I D )
| =LY
o g CRAWLSPACE % ﬂ: Ug
i e
T T T O . T
7ol [ == = w0
| ) e p= 0 = Z|-E
g CRAW - i C'\ DINIIJG/] f ] e _:5; - 8 é
l UNFINISHED ; \5;1/ ] ;# q_ = O
EE— LOSE ] ‘: 9 %
| e — uvine Z|I3¥
— =
. 5 == = — iapl | 2 T
é— - | ;.L - - L DN - <( <
5 R o I 1 DwW R (i S Ay 1
SN = 2
° @TITI_\E‘— B KITCHEN J] BEDROOM — | W W
| | | D BEDROOM2Z ‘ ‘ - Z 8 8
1 o KA ' o L A i
__ 77 LJ’,J {(‘ H % |P| D d d :
2_.__ _ J | H‘ E BATHROOM%\‘//;' o l
&P Q =z, z N
| . | z ©
= | O Z g
= . ~ 28
UNIT |, UNIT 4, AND UNIT & UNIT |, UNIT 4, AND UNIT & | PATIO ROOF vy E
1,218 5Q. FT. PATIO 1,2185Q. FT. BELOW Mmoo
(UNIT MAY BE MIRRORED) (UNIT MAY BE MIRRORED) ) ’é
NOT INCLUDED: NOT INCLUDED: = ~
169 5Q. FT. 169 SQ. FT. S
UNHEATED STORAGE UNHEATED STORAGE — 2 <
28-8 — O i
- %
z £
ﬂ“\FlRST/GARDEN LEVEL PLAN UNIT {. UNIT 4. AND UNIT & 2 SECOND/MAIN ENTRY LEVEL PLAN UNIT |, UNIT 4. AND UNIT & LA
\_/SCALE: /8" =1-O" SCALE: 1/8" =1-O' 2 %
= =3
= O£
A =5
T o©
" v x
<
'/5" — ' I_OII

Al




' DATE:
02.04.20

i 2o
e B @
<€
| 3 %
| 0 Z QZD
P ——— b < U:_g
e Old 3
. | /| Q| .=
FLAT ROOF | |y o
— s o
F =35 i D5 =
- —3! Z o
L < z o
Q 1|8«
| I I [ T
> D -
I E W w w
DN Leg << <
| SEF:
=T ‘ % > >
—— = PR N— BUILDINGS (-3, 2-4, AND G-8 I 9 9
[ = RURR T (MAY BE MIRRORED) =10 O |
SEZS L - I___'__ ®
i~ [ z 2§
BATHROOM E?_ﬂ ' ' w % 5
BEDROOM ™ —~ 78
‘ . | A A o 55
=== =1 1 | = z )
UNIT 2, UNIT 3, AND UNIT & S— ' o ” :E:
740 SQ. 1. — g
(UNIT MAY BE MIRRORED) ‘ o g
4 5%
QTI‘HRD LEVEL PLAN UNIT 2, UNIT 3, AND UNIT & 2 BUILDINGS -3, 2-4, AND 6-6 ROOF PLAN T3
\__/SCALE: /8" =['-0" SCALE: /8" =["'-0O" O . g
= 23
= o 5
& =38
n G B
z

,/8" — I I_OII
Al.2




=¢ EIRGE HEWGHT

¢ TOF FiLalr FLEY

|

90 3/4"

,__$_m,|30 LEVELELEY

DATE:
09.04.20

%

)

Q
o) ®
é

=¢_7mED LEVEL ELEY = el l i o
W i
5
o
SECOND LFVFlL FiFyy 51,00
E? TOP OF FOUNDATION
N | Q CRADF 42 00
1 FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: /8" =1'-O"
=¢ BIDGE HEIGHT o
; __,_¢_7_DP ELATE FIFY o

3

)

Q
e o
R

.0

90"

,¢ SECOND LEVE FIEY

[ : 11 ||i:.| NATH I]
I ||I| I LD O]
UL IR [T I

v

T AT II|Iv|||.I||.:
|--.-I LI T

¢ FESTGARDEH L EVE] P

3 BACK ELEVATION

SCALE:

I/&II = I I_OII

2

9
®
SECOND IFVE] FIFY S51.00 AL LR L
T1C0F OF FOUNDATION 50.00 I" I I ll‘ll LI I[,—IT
- AN IS
GRADE Y
6 |
[

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

| i L] | 42.00

SCALE: 1/&6" =1'-0"

¢ ElDGE HEIGHT

I

' CLOVERLEAF TRURO RENTAL HOUSING

FRONT ELEVATION

23,0

9.0 3/4"

9.0

| "‘Q—THIED LEVEL FIEY .

=¢ TOF FIATE FiFY

J_IH]':._'_I E‘

ITHIE]

SPACE PLANNING  C| OVERLEAF BUILDINGS [-3, 2-4, AND 6-8

[ R T T
LI LILCY L
LU LT

IREEINIFIEE

1 II I II| I II-u!
T 170 LT
T

LB
-IIILLIII S
I T

Sl L

HILL DESIGN

INTERIORS

guo

¢ SECOHD YL FIFY

ARAINI W] 111
8BS TRIS R 10 RI FESBL ||||J|I|

SPRING

158 Central Street, Somerville, MA, 02145 ~ 617.6702.4622

ARCHITECTURE

4 LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

14 =

SCALE: /8"

- ' I_OII




CLOVERLEAF TRURO RENTAL HOUSING
BUILDING 5-7

Truro, Massachusetts

Friday, September 4, 2020

Spring Hill Design
INTERIORS ARCHITECTURE SPACE PLANNING

158 Central Street, Somerville, MA, 02145 ~ 617.6702.4622



\~<‘\

+ 7 omns
\ i i ' .
Qv U |

~

= v = ] LIVING ]

- |
| |z BEDROOM

‘ KITCHEN

WD

UNIT 7
742 SQ. FT

1 UNIT 5-FLOOR PLAN 2 UNIT 7 FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: [/&" =1'-0" SCALE: 1/&" =1'-0O"

‘ DATE:
09.04.20 ‘

CLOVERLEAF BUILDING 5-7

UNITS 5 AND UNIT 7 FLOOR PLANS
' CLOVERLEAF TRURO RENTAL HOUSING

O
z
= = 8
z &
0O Z2 A
=
r w &
J)UE
<<
mc"u\?
@
Q —
o
=
w <
'_J‘ZE
-
b——c‘_u-E
===
Zz g
o =
W £
< x E
7]
—_ D
- =
= Y E
P
[~V
I
v o B
bl
[="4
<
!/8|I=II_OII

Al




02 +0°60 7
41vd

308

ONIGNOH TVINTS QML JVITIINOTO

TT9Y'TOLYLI9  GYITO ‘VIN 9[[AIBWOG 200G [enua)) gG]

278 ONIATING IVATISAOTD  oNINNVId IDV4S  SYOI¥ILNI I¥NLDILIHDYY

SNV1d 4003 ANV NOILVANNOL

NODISHAd TTTH ODNIUWIS

—
L _
|
|
3
:7_, o
2 I =y
5 S5
D hv]
| H
I | =
o] [Te)
Q) ~
=\
! B
0
- = 1R] [(p}
| 1 — )
- | MMl
4 I L
& o B il
| —
I Il
] @
- :O..._mm
W0nLe
m_
S g
S
e
g o
8 S
=
» i
[&] MO
)
[ T
o N.__
Ol
[
<
=4
3
N R m5
_.m_ PIT
LT IQL T

111

@ijé
oL _O_

l I_OII

/8" =




_¢ EIDGE dEIGHT

E
$ansorg . S - = — ‘ (<3(

09.04.20

gy

23-0"

9.0

¢ TOP PIATE EIEY

g

23.0"

B $ SECOND IEVEL FLFY

9.0"

¢ FEST IR T

¢ CIRSTLEVEL ELEY

1 FRONT ELEVATION 2 RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/&" =1'-0" SCALE: /8" =|'-O"

230"

=¢ BIDEE HEIGHT

o _¢ RIDGE HEIGHT

CLOVERLEAF TRURO RENTAL HOUSING

FRONT ELEVATION
CLOVERLEAF BUILDING 5-7

(O]
Z
‘__¢ I0P PLATF FiFY _¢ I0P PLATE FIFY _ z - ]
hSa
r s 3
\D < g
- =] I w B
® ® N oz
- <
Q = 2
EIHEE] P : i ] v F
T ] I [N TN E LT --|![.| T Y | I IO Q =~
YT T I T I T T T T NIRRT T TN W SR S STRE B o
] 7 v, sl T T T T AT [T T R T 0 UM U I I O O A LA IR N, | >
= - R F 5 T B iINIi T 1 . =N A o <
. 1 || R LI T TITE ] [T ] ) Ii oz Z
‘ i ! T T 3 o° %
PR
o) 5 —_ E
~ by _ =
o |["!' 2 0'3 I = > é
BTN - <
L S
£
ﬂm LEVEL FIEY %m’-:n' LEVE] FIFY | z ow E
| e £
- — 2L
A = =
i e O OE
i wE
! & =0
i—_— - — _——— — —_—— — — — T o
YA NN R ]
_—— — — — — — e —— — — ———— — —— —— o -
<€

2"\ BACK ELEVATION 4 \LEFT SIDE ELEVATION ,
SCALE: /8" =1-0" SCALE: 1/8" = -0 |8 = O

A2l




CLOVERLEAF TRURO RENTAL HOUSING
BUILDINGS 9-11, 10-12, 17-19, AND 18-20

Truro, Massachusetts

Friday, September 4, 2020

Spring Hill Design
INTERIORS ARCHITECTURE SPACE PLANNING

158 Central Street, Somerville, MA, 02145 ~ 617.6702.4622



{UNITS 2. 10.12. AND 20 HAVE FINISHED
BASEMENTS FOR DEN

(CONVERTIBLE TO BR. 3)/ LAUNDRY}
MAY BE MIRRORED

i LIVING AND
i;j i S BTG

1e-Q°
30-0"
CL

CRAWLSPACE
—
UP4
UPg
| S—
CRAWLSPACE
ZT5Sa T

UNFINISHED BASEMENT /LAUNDRY

R — 400"

DBASEMENT PLAN
SCALE: [/&" =1'-0O"

Rl
¥

KITCHEN

‘v
:
o
7
[
DN

LIVING AND |

DINING

KITCHEN

\EIRST LEVEL PLAN
SCALE: 1/1&" =1"-0"

e

] Bl
AT ]

P

%1\ |y
BEDROOM | &4 T \

5

BEDROOM 2

=

BEDROOM 2

]

R

BEDROOM | %

SECOND LEVEL PLAN
SCALE: /8" =1"-0"

L

ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 1/&" =1"-0"

DATE:
09.04.20

'FLOOR PLANS

N

SPACE PLANNING
617.6702.4622

158 Central Street, Somerville, MA, 02145 ~

G

SPRING HILL DESI

' /&ll

Q
o
©
2
=
S 0
e
- -
N
o=
- =
N 1]
-
® 0O
n
O D |
zZ ¥ |
9‘—1
= u_
3 < |
o !
-
§>
39
o O

INTERIORS

ARCHITECTURE

— I I_OII%

Al.O




s A |
R Bl
| IR Uy
Thiig o T

DATE:
02.04.20

o PLATE HEGHT FLEY $=

27001
271 1

sy
B

4,__¢ SFCOHD LEVEL FITY

. SECOND VEVF FLEY _¢___

9.0"

9.0

T Q:T\'c:.x_
s
[IEEETETE

4 ¢=, IBST I EVEL FLEY |

Il EIRST IEVEL FEY AT 42 50 ¢,_

&
5 ®
________________ o —
J’__¢_m¢rf'v1FHTIF"-'F’F ELEY o o o o R ™ S ———— . BASEMFNT |FVFL FLFY ¢_‘_
FRONT ELEVATION S\SIDE ELEVATION | (SIDE MAY BE MIRRORED DEPENDING ON THE BUILDING)
SCALE: /8" = 1'-0O" SCALE: 1/&" =|'-0O"

_ =¢_mun RIDGE HEIGHT

CLOVERLEAF BUILDINGS 9-11, 10-12, 17-19. AND 18-20
CLOVERLEAF TRURO RENTAL HOUSING

1
ELEVATIONS

v
Z N
zZ - g
z &
¢P| ATF HFIGHT FLEY . . PLATF HFEIGHT FIFY $ ] <
<R

—
— Z ©
=| = o~
_ = [ 5 B
i - =% L e
. ol <
& n n l
o o ™ =2 o
o 7=
—
a8
=3 _¢’~F(‘DHDIF‘:’FI EiFY _ - p— SECOND IFVEL FIFY ¢,_4__ 1 — )
g =
— O P
f ol —
e " E
N B : - 0
Q 8 T z &
o ® — 3
wn

- ;

- ) <
W ®
¢[;3§§r LENFLFLEY I _ FIRST | FYFL FLFY ¢ o = o 5’]

[a— =
5T

~ U
: = oy 28
Q 9 T =
® ® wnou B

bl
<
|

____¢_m=.FMFnT:FHF| ELEY A o . . o 1 o e o o BASFIIFNT | EVEl F\“;_Qr_‘_ _ | l/éﬂ = |0
3 BACK ELEVATION @SIDE ELEVATION 2 (SIDE MAY BE MIRRORED DEPENDING ON THE BUILDING) A2 |
SCALE:_I /8" =1'-0" SCALE: /8" =|'-0O" ’







CLOVERLEAF TRURO RENTAL HOUSING
BUILDINGS 13-15 AND 14-16

Truro, Massachusetts

Friday, September4, 2020

Spring Hill Design
INTERIORS ARCHITECTURE SPACE PLANNING

158 Central Street, Somerville, MA, 02145 ~ 617.6702.4622



35-¢"

UNFINISHED BASEMENT /LAUNDRY

UNFINISHED BASEMENT /LAUNDRY

CRAWLSPACE
ZT5 ST,

CRAWLSPACE
215 5. F

(TPASEMENT PLAN

NSSCALE: /8" =[-O"

) Il =l ] % —|
L L M = -
l I | | |BATHROOM EQ
| d /
BEDROCM | | : LN
| -
’ uneyt |12
:/Y\x._— = | 1 BEDROOM 2
]| g ? =
| n il
e
BEDRCOM 2

RYa

|

|

‘ ~HHH-—HH—
|

‘ BEDROOM | \j__%?‘
‘ .

l

el
\:‘

TR

I
||
I
|

el

@SECOND LEVEL PLAN
SCALE: /8" =1{'-O"

L = .
—l i

KITCHEN

FPOWDEI

DH

.

g

X
o)
et

i | §
/

_13:’

LIVING AND
DINING

o

LIVING AND

FIRST LEVEL PLAN
SCALE: /8" =1'-0"

DINING

£0-0"

> \ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 178" = -O"

1 6-Q"

30.0"

DATE:
09.04.20 |

CLOVERLEAF TRURO RENTAL HOUSING

CLOVERLEAF BUILDINGS 13-15 AND 14-16

FLOOR PLANS
AR

INTERIORS
158 Central Street, Somerville, MA, 02145 -

SPRING HILL DESIGN

ARCHITECTURE

|

II/&II — I I_Oll

Al.O




27-11"

___¢ PLATF HEIGHT FIFV

&

___¢ SECOUD LEYEL FLEY

aLO

”"Q'ESET LEvEl BLey

a.r
27-11"

SECONDIPYEL FLEY $ 1.

aQv

9o

2711

___¢ BASEMAEHT LEYEL ELEY

FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE: [/&" =(-0O"

=¢_meur-1 BIDGE HEIGHT

) - $ PLATE HFIGHT FIEV

8uqn

__¢_=JF('OH!" | EyvEL ELEY

aLon

EIRSTLEYEL ELEY ¢

! . Qﬂ@"ﬂ'lr‘hﬂ FLEY

el

SERENT LEVEL ELEY

BACK ELEVATION

SCALE: |/&" =1'-0O"

9.0

BASFIAPNT [ FYE| FIFY $ L .

DA BEIDGE HEIGHT ¢

PLATF HEIGHT FIEY $ |

L
27-11"

SELOND IEVEL FiFY $__

9.0

e

IDE ELEVATION 2 (S|

DE MAY BE MIRRB:IRED_DEPENDTNG ON THE BUILDING)

O

CALE: 1/&" =|"-0O"

DATE:
09.04.20

13-15 AND 14-16

CLOVERLEAF BUILDINGS
| CLOVERLEAF TRURO RENTAL HOUSING

ELEVATIONS

SPACE PLANNING

INTERIORS

158 Central Street, S(‘)merville, MA, 02145

SPRING HILL DESIGN

ARCHITECTURE

[T —
BASEMENT I FYEL ELEY $____| /5 -

617.6702.4622



i il



- N
Rl A

CLOVERLEAF TRURO RENTAL HOUSING
BUILDING 21

Truro, Massachusetts

Thursday, September 17, 2020

Spring Hill Design
INTERIORS ARCHITECTURE SPACE PLANNING

21 Dartmouth Street, Somerville, MA, 02145 ~ 617.623.1833



S8t

asu.0"

10-0"

SCALE: 1/&" =1"-0"

/8" = 10"

_________ ek PO e e e .. O
o - 1 wi
3.0 8¢ l - 3300 B - I 8- 340" — ‘_\_
B ] h | <3
N I | - ] | O
e = [: = i‘: [ [ 1
: bl
D"‘\\ \
- i o
’ A . = |
!_BATHROOM 2’ o ! PUMP | R i
‘!ﬁ:j S OPFICE/ ROOM MECHANICAL LAUNDRY l i
. ~- FILE STORAGE ROOM B ROOM
‘ O o
STORAGE UHITS A STAIR | 1] STAR 2 STORAGE UMITS B
::(\l:?/ b A /\ O]
C I f / ——3 zZ
\ E=h % | \ = =
| f L J 1 < g
e RECYCLING i o
0_ =
—
. - | | _ =
] | - ’ : SIEN=
a2 | — Q1 9 Z
: 1 Z )
\‘ = UNIT 0O E KITCHENETTE UNIT 002 ; b 9 o
—— SN 5Q. FT. 675 M 5Q. FT. 675 (/ TN - e 034
| ] @ﬂ{ ‘ | S [@_(\ \’:@' —[? Z | D =
L ) N =zal A /. — . - |
p=- ! I P===9 E Wi ot
= | ' T ¥ ¥
@ = : 7
e . =77 al " wl i
K ' ‘Z/ AN - 0| > >
- LY ‘.\1 | COMMUNITY ROOM | S < 9 9
[ N 3Q. FT. 85¢ A1
LN | N \ 7/ 2l MN[0 O
= AN : . | 5 —T= '
] ya S W _ N [l o
— ¥ L I——a—— n——— o 5| 1 Y -—— & = Z 3
- - c 2
| S N | © 23
| —
% ' noy T
MANAGEMENT R
OFFICE . % | = <2
® a =
VESTIBULE 5 | = Sm
=
1 2
ml m P SN
| \/\/ Q\\_/ §D | 3 o g
! ® | — =&
I B —r— w =
| ] =24
| - 34-0° B 7-e 76" | - &
| R ' 350 = §
1 50-0° | z % g
i — ZZ
I ~ - = = = D3
e — . T T T 3:®T T T —— /i - - s J oy - - -—---1r- - - - - — | ._/ ____________ T [
| [/ /A ] 4 [l | =~ %
awds | \ ou o
I | VS 25
N | ; | | Ny | =

Al.O



tl
2.8

42.00

58000

 DATE:
02.17.20

I ENTRY PORT

340"

-~

i D

%

Bl

UNIT Q1
5Q. FT. 639

UNIT 106
SQ. FT. 639

| =

CLOVERLEAF TRURO RENTAL HOUSING

CLOVERLEAF BUILDING 2 |

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

| 4\/. - ( .k }_ ] -
| I~ ‘\“ \ = ] \' = \/ ] I
| | |G S l %% +— |
UKIT 102 {f i | UNIT 105
5Q. FT. 603 — - 5Q. FT. 603
. rj — | =t = ] ; — -
LU T l‘I i o N it .
-‘-‘J" il i;I il I']F il IJr I|l'I |I |fI Iljl| ]EH} b dal i H+||T'H'“ QANAIRIAN ,L'
— |l ; (I=1Es !
P A . ; := i . : i
| Py ==
UNIT 103 I | ' UNIT 104 — il
SQ. FT. 861 — : — — 5Q. FT. 861 [ I
‘ | T”? r————-——— g )
| | .1
— q v Y z © 8
== = I N z -
| | O 7N Dz g
- 4E I, b <9
i ] 1Y s = L
‘@I\ 4 9 ,/_2@ Y o ,/ — = =
/ % =21 || P now
= = = SR
9N
| = == ] = o
HitHHH Vo 24 7 SN t — 7
] ’ — 2
— 2 2
== =—=—_°_ =]
SR
— = =
- -
@
< 2
P! ‘g
— 2 &
= e
~ U3
a4.Q ' 500" s -
_ L — o, B £
= g
oo -
a N
<C

(TFIRST FLOOR PLAN
\SSCALE: /8" = |'-O"

|/8I0 — II_OII
Al




ONISNOH TVINTY CaMAL IVITIINOTD EEBL'6L5 £ L9 — S 120 SHOSYPDSSD’ SIAGLICS "l9aNg YO {2
[2 ONIATNG IVITIIANOTD | onNINNYId IDVdS  SYOIYILNI IYNLDILIHDYY

NY1d SOOTd ANODIG NOIsad TTIH HNINdAS g <

0221760
A1vd

1= ———

’

UNIT 205
5Q. FT. 655

UNIT 206
SQ. FT. €55

—A%

— /»l\k% .W ~..Hu.n@7‘
3 -
el : :
M <
! - oL \.g % S | - ..//\ﬂ M 7 __
A I —
N ST <t []@l8 /RN
3 = V : Slo ﬁf 2 [
|l — [— a J _w Vo8 7
" JV -~ WrJ._ -
S —
3¢
"
) ; 7 %f}z%y 0 m
S . — u |Mw -
i B O
_ ) wm J ~
-
5 e _ w__
N - )
-
S 92
=t > — ) (@)
| @I el | _ cm%
o2y ! g
LED




ONISNOH TVINITY Ol JVIATIINOTO

£EBLETY L19 ~ G¥ [Z0 SHBSNUDDSSDNY S|IINSWUIOS “|92NG oD | g

O.N 41760 F2 ONIATING IVITIAINOTD | oNINNVYIdIDVAS  SYOINILNI WOLOILINDWY | ©
41vd NYVId JOOY NOTSTa TTIH ONTHdAS o =

r————""—"F~"F«~FF«~F"7" 77—/ 7 777777~ 1

| |

| |

| |

| I

| I

| 1

| I

| I

I |

| I

| |

| I

| |

I I

| I

| |

| |

| |

| |

I I

_ |
= === =
| |
| |
i |
| |
7||L |
_ |
| |
_ |
_ |
_ |
_ l
_ |
_ |
_ |
_ |
_ |
_ I
_ I
_ I
_ |
_ I
| |
_ I
| I
| |
_ |
rllJ I
I I
I I
| |
| |
e e e e e e o e —J

l/&ll p— | I__OII

ROOF PLAN

r_____________________J

\/SCALE:

(1)




Oc'L1'60

L
o
<C
0O

ONISNOH TVINTS OdNal JvATIINOTO
I ONIdTING AVITIINOTO

SNOILYATTE SOV ANV LNOad

ELEV./ MECKRT

e

b ——— -

foosome o l..\.ff._
T T —
o g e S
2 oo P Sptvpr—.

i

et St o

. S S

e vy 4 & et

ey e
ki AR 25
i g
Ay w * % =

goe=s =

&

!

—— ey e

o e i s o e
e s At

I I__OII

]/8" p—

FRONT ELEVATION

SCALE:

@

EEBL'ETY L19 ~ G LTO SHOSALDDSSDYY' B]|IMeWIOS 193415 Yinowko |7
ONINNY1d 32VdS

NDITSHTd

TTITH

SYOIYILNI

g
P by
e - JA
. e iy
A Mot abRbs
A LEREL Rl i
- )= & ‘nr. r
o K g 1
3= = — g
.|ﬂ<- S -
B
A " -
=
VB R X =~
i o !

TEFRTRRL

IWNLOILIHOYY
IONTYJdS

BACK ELEVATION
J/&II — l I_OH

SCALE:

@

I I_ou

l/&“ —




A1vd

Oc'L1'60

ONISNOH TVINTS QML VATIINOTO

2 ONIATNG JVIATIINOTO

L _¢ SECOND IEGEL FIE

oy}

STLEVELELEV AT 56,00

06

2 =

GEAQE AT PO o

@

ATLIPA

5
=
-
ol Nl
L"
Wy
E/
ol ..
e
O
e

Vo ELEV./MECH

SNOILVATTE 3dIS LHOTY ANV 1431

ONINNYT1d 3DVdS

EEBL'ETY LLY ~ ST SHOSNUDDSSDW' 3||IAIBUIOS 183G Yinowiiog | Z

SYOI¥ILNI

NDISHA TTIH

I I_Oll

2¥NLDILIHDYY
DNIHJdS

©
=

}
t
Wiy %
o ot o g N «l&!’
ottt 3 P i et b
Ve i ~
]
o
O
T =
g
=1
i
ol !
5 wilE
h: o2
- b " ..
i€
T 3 Tum e
i i G A
i 1 ~10Q
4 o oZl9)
u o
il
u u
13 ’ .
W _ , 06 W06
o2 9-02







CLOVERLEAF TRURO RENTAL HOUSING
BUILDING 22-24 AND 23-25(MIRRORED)

Truro, Massachusetts

Friday, September 4, 2020

Spring Hill Design
INTERIORS ARCHITECTURE SPACE PLANNING

158 Central Street, Somerville, MA, 02145 ~ 617.6702.4622



. ONISNOH TVLINIE OANAL JVATIINOTO |
O ¥O'60

13092 5Q. FT.

8l
Z (W oy
g
. £ d
| ﬁ 8
_ | =
_ )
_ R - S
B2
| A S N
_ 5 [n _
_ ! ~
=
[
_ | LI - — 2Bt o
| T | 2 |PYY—
_ 55 ]
| | |
_ ]
| ]
| i 1
| | 0
_ 2 _ >
4 < -
_ o _ N
g o) |
g 23 |
8 £ _
m 2
& _
N
_
|
_
1

L —_ — — — - —

1660 SQ. FT.

TTYY'TOLY L19 ~ GY1T0 VI "PIIALIUIOS 30N [eAUa]) 84T
(ATAOHAIN) G2-£2 ANV -2 ONIANNG IVITIINOTD | oniNNv1Id 30Vds

-J1vd NY1d NOOTd INJNISYE NO91Sda TTIH 9ONIUdS

SYOIYILNI

ASEMENT FLOOR PLAN
I/&Il — , I_OII

B
SCALE:

@

I I_Oll

JYNLDILIHDOYY

/8" =

Al.O




30-¢"

BATHROOM

o0

I o 30-0 | (—
: == I
; AN \,/r
m ____w v -~ Eﬁ{]]]
=B KITCHEN | KITCHEN |
| == [
; ! il —
< o i > ! U
LIVING ROOM/ o LIVING ROOM/ o :
DINING ROOM DINING ROOM
= =
732y oB

23.0¢

UNIT 24 & UNIT 25 |

%
5

j % o=
BATHROOM

fHFH

[

[ UNIT 22 & UNIT 23

1660 SQ.FT.

DERST FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: /8" =1'-0O"

520"

1302 5Q. FT.

23-0"

=]

=)
S

o

DATE:
1 09.04.20

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

CLOVERLEAF BUILDING 22-24 AND 23-25 (MIRRORED)

CLOVERLEAF TRURO RENTAL HOUSING

SPRING HILL DESIGN

SPACE PLANNING

INTERIORS

158 Central Street, Somerville, MA, 02145

ARCHITECTURE

18" =

617.6702.4622



ONISNOH VLN OAMAL JVITIINOTO
0Oc'v0'60

[AAVRAVA AR

GYIZ0 'VIA R[[IAPWIOG 100G [e1U97) gG

(ATAOHAIN) G2-C2 ANV v2-2¢ ONIATNG AVITIIAOTD  oNINNVIAIOVdS  SHOI¥ILNI IYNIDILIHDYY
VA oNyId JOO0Y ANV HOOTd ANODIS NOTSTA TTIH HNIWAS

UNIT 22 & UNIT 23
1309 8Q. FT

BATHROOM

I I_Olll

I /6" —

= t
8 Sl S _
2 | - =
: e : L
8 5
N m :
4 z @ =
(&) ==
I il |
u T
= 3 =
° AV 2 T
I w = i
| i i) N
2 e |
2 =T A Hitt—1
) V4 ]
[TH) i
i3]

3
o8

UNIT 24 & UNIT 25
1660 5Q. FT

heiiy BATHROOM
~ 1
ana

l/&ll — I I_OII

i
ECOND FLOOR FLAN

<1>57

SCALE:

l/&ll —_ I I_OII

ROOF FPLAN

@

SCALE:




(248"

¢MA}II BIOGE QElGHT

DATE:
09.04.20 |

$ MAIN RIDGF BFIGHT o o . _ _ . iAIl BIDGF HFIGHT¢

__¢_§L\E~HIHJTH’\-"[ ELEY . o S _ - _ I B

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" =1"-0"

- o

v

¥ , - 0|4
il I < 3
=) (e T ik

HESTiEue Fipy 1 (AL | HHHHH | == L S L LY | | — o~
¢.‘;ennr‘ ELEY T 1 z CC\\lll
3 Qo
» i | <|Q
! g é

= D

<y

=

Qs

13

CLOVERLEAF TRURO RENTAL HOUSING

___¢ BASENENT LEVEL ELEY ) - - B — J— —

V]
Z N
p >
. F EIGHT FLE, ) N < Z 8
w =
O 2
< o
= ~
5 a3 v w o
iy al 2 v o

ny

N N = I
= ~ v
v
a b
SECOND LEVEL FIE ¢,_‘_ _ =]
L : a =
5 - = B
o " = 2
ooz g
- 2
. w2
O o
=¢FIR°|T LEYELEIEY EIEST IFYEL FIF w
$- Z & 5
| — D A
= =
| =l -
_¢G=‘AI"F ELEY 5 woE
N | g e - Q
% ' n & B

» Ll @]
— oL i

BEEE e

| R A A A R LI BASENENT LEVE FLFY _
GREADE EIES $ I

I /&II — i I_OII
BACK ELEVATION L _ [ A2 |
SCALE: /8" =1"-0" :




DATE:
09.04.20

_'__¢ ELATE HElGHT FILEY

al.ov
a.on

(248"
(24'-8"

- ¢ SECOND LEVELELEY

) g
h 6}
=T L FUFL FLEY EIEST [EyE] FIEY $=
_¢r:a:.nr ELEY
z GEADE ELEY
°
®

a0

____¢_a&ﬁl=mr--n LEVEL ELEV

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: [/&" =1-0"

BASEMENT LEVEL ELEY ¢ A

CLOVERLEAF BUILDING 22-24 AND 23-25 (MIRRORED)

CLOVERLEAF TRURO RENTAL HOUSING

SIDE ELEVATIONS

/8" = F—O"—}

O !

Z N

— z - 8

Z &

O £

SE
-

— 23

™~
r, (EN)

wn O S

S

a A

® ~ VS

—

B SEOQUD IFYFL FIFY ™

=

P

— @ g

2 oL e~

) — 23

A = 5 Z

~ z g

D 2

wcﬁnwri ELEY . | g
o

 A— < = 7‘:1

—_— =2

o E

¢gg,mr1—|ru | e ht é

- %

o] | AN = O

¢ ® T »

L | v
En o
<

—— NTIEVEL EIEY I o \
— SEADF FIFY —l—
|

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION i | L A2
SCALE: 1/86" = -0 ’ | '




	SMail Room 20092215020.pdf
	SMail Room 20092215021.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	JMO 9-24-2020 Packet.pdf
	JMO 9-24-2020 Packet.pdf
	JMO Memo Regarding 3rd Peer Review.pdf

	Riprap and NHI.pdf
	JMO 9-24-2020 Packet
	Cloverleaf Utility Plan - 40B - SDS  Drainage Sheet 2 of 6 (Revised 9-16-2020).pdf
	Cloverleaf - 40B - SITE PLAN Sheet 1 of 6 (REVISED 9-16-2020).pdf
	Cloverleaf Utility Plan - 40B - SDS  Drainage Sheet 5 of 6 (Revised 9-16-2020).pdf
	Cloverleaf Utility Plan - 40B - SDS  Drainage Sheet 4 of 6 (Revised 9-16-2020).pdf
	Cloverleaf - 40B - Erosion Control Plan REV 9-16-2020.pdf
	Cloverleaf Utility Plan - 40B - SDS  Drainage Sheet 3 of 6 (Revised 9-16-2020).pdf


	TMalone Building Plans September 2020 Packet.pdf




